Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2015 253 PM

To: Janet Brown

Subject: Re: Premier’s statement on whate-watching tr... -- Government of British Columbia
<GCPENews@gov.bcca>

Hi lanet sorry for the delay getting back to you.

| believe the Minister may visit in the folowing days but no pians for the premier to do so at this time.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

>0n 0Oct 26, 2015, at 11:04 AM, Janet Brown <jbrown@cknw.com> wrote:

-
> Hey 5am,

> We are wondering if the premier is planning to visit Tofino to meet with the rescuers etc.

> Many thanks,

> Janet Brown

> CKNW

)

]

> Subject: Premier's statement on whale-watching tragedy

> From: Government of British Columbia

> To: "nwnews@cknw.com”

> Pate: Mon, 26 Oct 2015 12:57:18 0400

>

> For Immediate Release

> 2015PREMO076-001771

> Oct. 26, 2015

-]

> Office of the Premier

>

> STATEMENT

> Premier's statement on whale-watching tragedy

>

> VICTORIA - Premier Christy Clark has issued the following statement on
> the tragic capsizing of the Leviathan H, & whale-watching tour boat

> near Tofino:

-2

> "Yesterday, a whale-watching vessel carrying 27 passengers and crew
> members capsized near Taofino. Canada Coast Guard, the RCMP and

> WestCoast Inland Search and Rescue responded quickly - but tragically,
> five lives were lost. The RCMP continues to search for one other

> missing individual.

>
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> "My thoughts and my prayers and those af all British Columbians go out
> to the families and the loved ones of those that were lost or injured,
-

> "Emergency Management BC has been in close contact with the Joint
> Rescue Coordination Centre as it led efforts to ensure all availabie

> resources were available for the search and rescue, the survivors and
> responding communities.

>

> "l understand there was tremendous co-operation amongst all the

> communities, agencies, emergency personnel and the Ahcusaht First
> Nation, who worked together to respond.

>

> "My thanks to ail those involved in the rescue and the response and
» for their efforts during this tragic incident.”

>

> Media Contact:

>

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

> 250952-7252

>

> Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.be.ca/connect

>

> (Burli £-Matl)

> 1123845631
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

L
From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Mcnday, Cctober 26, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Amanda Munro
Subject: Re: Chief Karen Ogen meeting request rer China Trade Mission

Hi Amanda thanks for the email.
That's great that Chief Karen Ogen will be able to take part on the mission,

I've passed your note along to some of my colleagues who will reach out to you on the itinerary side of things,
and I'm happy to chat about the Comms.

I'm leaving to China in advance of the rest of the delegates tomorrow but could chat with you later today if that
would be helpful.

-Sam
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 25, 2015, at 10:01 PM, Amanda Munro <amunro/zcloverpoint.con™> wrote:

Hi 8am,
[ hape you're well.

I'm writing en behall of Chicf Kuren Ogen of the Wet'suwet'en First Nation as 1 work closely with the Chief in a strategic
communications capacity.

‘The Chief was invited, and has been approved, to join the Trade Mission leaving this Friday to China. Since the
confirmation of her participation is coming in quite late in the planning process, we want to make sure that opportunities
still exist for her involvement, and if there is a plan that would be useful for the Chief to be aware of.

We were hoping Lo connect with someone from the Premicer's office in the next few days who will be organizing the trip,
to ensure the Chief is able to be apart of key meetings and to discuss strategic opportunities in regards to LNG.

We may be doing some PR around this opportuaity and it would also be quite advantageous to ensure our messaging lines
up. I'd be very interested in speaking to the comms lead on this, if possible.

As you no doubt can appreciate, time is of the essence and we truly appreciate your attention on this request - even if it's
simply connecting me with the right person to speak with,

Kind regards,
Amanda Munro
CLOVERPOINT [ ¥P PUBLIC RELATIONS

HQ 250 384 3537
TF 1 888 457 2724
C 604 360 3994

73
Page 3 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



www. cloverpeint. com
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

For worid journal
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 1.26 PM
Davidsen, Tamara PREM:EX

Fwd; Trade mission interview?

From: <yuan. ho(@worldjournal.bc.ca>

Date: October 26, 2015 at 1:25:20 PM PDT
To: "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.COliphant{@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Re: Trade mission interview?

Hi Sam,

Amber can be reached @604-876-1338 ext, 241.

Her email; s-22

Sure, | p.m. on Friday is fine with us.

s.22

Yuan

————— JF A E A ----- From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:49 AM
To: yuan.ho(@worldjournal.bc.ca

Subject: Re: Trade mission interview?

Great, and what number & email can we reach Amber at? Does 1pm work?

I will be on the trade mission this time, 822

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary

(Office of the Premiter

On Oct 26, 2015, at 11:39 AM,
"vuan.ho@worldjournal . be.ca<mailto: vuan ho@worldjournal be ca>"
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<vuan.ho@woridjournal. be.ca<mailto:yuan.ho@worldjournal.be.ca>> wrote:

Hi Sam,

We're doing great. Just busy. Luckily, it starts to calm down since the federal election has ended.

Yeah, we would like 1o have the phone interview with the Premicr on Friday. The reporter will

be Ambcer Ni.
Will you join the trade mission as well?
Thanks.

Yuan

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX<maiito:Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:26 AM

To: mailto:vuan.ho@worldjgurnal be.ca ; mailto:repi@worldjournal be.ca

Subject: Trade mission interview?
Helio William and Yuan,

How are you both doing? I hope all is well.

Would World Journal be interested in a 10 min phone interview with the Premier on Friday

about her trade mission to China?
Please let me know and T will try to find a time that works.

-Sam

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark

sarn.oliphant(gov.be ca<mailto:sam.oliphant@gov be.ca>
250-952-7252

777 AVG 77 - www.avg.com<http//www.avg.com>
7. 2015.06173 /7777 4455/10893 - 27997 10/26/15

777 AVG 77 - www.avg.com
27:2015.0.6173 7 777 4455/10893 - 7777: 10/26/15
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:49 AM
To: yuan.ho@woridjocurnal.bc.ca
Subject: Re: Trade mission interview?

Great, and what number & email can we reach Amber at? Does Ipm work?
| will be on the trade mission this time, .22
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Cct 26, 2015, 3t 11:39 AM, "vuan.ho@worldiournal.bc.ca" <yuan.ho@worldiournal.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam,

We're doing great. Just busy. Luckily, it starts to calm down since the federal election has
ended.

Yeah, we would like to have the phone interview with the Premier on Friday. The reporter will
be Amber Ni,

Will you join the trade mission as well?
Thanks.

Yuan

From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:26 AM

To: mailto:vuan.ho@worldjournal.bc.ca ; mailto:rep@worldjournal.be.ca
Subject: Trade mission interview?

Helio William and Yuan,
How are you both doing? | hope all is well.

Would World Journal be interested in a 10 min phone interview with the Premier on Friday about her
trade mission to China?

Please let me know and | will try to find a time that works.

-Sam

$am Oliphant
77
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Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Ciark
sam.cliphant@pgov.bc.ca
250-952-7252

REHRFASEFIRIFE.
B85 AVG B - www.avg.com
fEA: 2015.0.6173 / {5 & 4455/10893 - & HE #3: 10/26/15
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, QOctober 26, 2015 11:48 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Interview with Premier before the visit ta China

For Friday with sing Tao.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Fung <jamesfung@singtao.ca>

Date: October 26,2015 at 11:38:21 AM PDT

To: "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Samn.Oliphant@pov.be.ca>

Ce: james fung <jamesfung@singtao.ca>, David Jang <davidjang@singtao.ca>
Subject: Re: Interview with Premier before the visit to China

Hi Sam

David Jang's cell phone no. is =22 He will wait the Premier's call at 1230pm.
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2015, at 10:23 AM, "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Thanks lames — Friday is the only day | can offer this week before the Premier leaves.

What number should we call David at? Will plan to have the Premier call around
1230pm.

~Sam

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Cffice of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252

From: James Fung [mailto:jamesfung@singtac.ca]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: james fung

Subject: Re; Interview with Premier before the visit to China
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Hi Sam

I may not be available on Friday but 1 can arrange my colleague David Jang to
have the phone interview with the Premier if there is no other choice.

James
Sent from my 1Phone

On Oct 26, 2015, at 9:50 AM, "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX"
<Sam.Oliphant@igov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi lames,

Would you be avaitable to take a call from the Premier on Friday around
midday?

-Sam

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252

From: james fung [mailto:jamesfung@singtac.cal

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: james fung

Subject: Re: Interview with Premier before the visit to China

Hi Sam

Thanks for your quick reply. I'm available on next Monday of
Tuesday if it works for you and the Premier.

James

On Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 2:00 PM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
<8am.Oliphant@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Absolutely James, | was planning ta set ane up for you just before she
leaves. Can we work cut some details about that next week?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
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sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca

250-952-7252

From:; james fung [mailto:jamesfung@singtac.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Cc: james fung
Subject: Interview with Premier before the visit to China

Hi Sam,

How are you?

Before her visit to China next month, Sing Tao Daily would like to
have an one-on-one interview with the Premier Clark about her
goals of the visit and the benefits that BC would have from the
visit.

Also we would like to know more about the collaboration between
the BC government and new federal government .

Please call or email at anytime if you have any questions.

Best regards

James Fung
Assignment Editor
Sing Tao Daily

604-909-723¢
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James Fung
Assignment Editor
Sing Tao Daily
604-909-7230
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Pliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1026 AM

To: 'yuan.ho@worldjournal.bcca’; ‘rep@worldjournal be.ca’
Subject; Trade mission interview?

Hello William and Yuan,
How are you both doing? { hope ali is well.

Would World Journal be interested in a 10 min phone interview with the Premier on Friday about her trade mission to
China?

Please let me know and | will try to find a time that works.

-Sam

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@®gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:25 AM
To: ‘hklam@mingpaovan.com’

Subject: Trade mission call?

Hi Likcon,

How are you doing? | hope all is well.

Would Ming Pao be interested in a 10 min phone interview with the Premier on Friday about her trade mission to

China?
Please et me know and | will try to find a time that works.
-Sam

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.gliphani@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252
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Oliehant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Manday, Qctober 26, 2015 10:23 AM

To: ‘James Fung'

Subject: RE: Interview with Premier before the visit to China

Thanks James — Friday is the only day | can offer this week before the Premier leaves.

What number should we cail David at? Will plan to have the Premier call around 1230pm,

-Sam

Sam Otfiphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-852-7252

From: James Fung [mailto:jamesfung@singtas.ca)

Sent: Monday, Octeber 26, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: james fung

Subject: Re; Interview with Premier before the visit to China

Hi Sam

[ may not be available on Friday but I can arrange my colleague David Jang to have the phone interview with

the Premier if there is no other choice.
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2015, at 9:50 AM, "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.Oliphant{@gov.bc.ca> wrote;

Hi James,
Would you be available to take a call from the Premier on Friday around midday?
-Sam

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of Premier Christy Clark

sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252

From: james fung [maiito:jamesfung@singtao.caj
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3;22 PM
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To: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Cc: james fung
Subject: Re: Interview with Premier before the visit ta China

Hi Sam

Thanks for vour quick reply. I'm available on next Monday of Tuesday if it works for you and
the Premier.

James

On Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 2:00 PM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Ahsolutely James, | was planning to set one up for you just before she leaves. Can we work cut some
details about that next week?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of Premier Christy Clark

sam.oliphant@gov.be.ca

250-952-7252

From: james fung [mailto;jamesfung@singtac.ca]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:34 PM

To; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: james fung

Subject: Interview with Premier before the visit to China

Hi Sam,

How arc you?

Before her visit to China next month, Sing Tao Daity would like to have an one-on-one
interview with the Premier Clark about her goals of the visit and the benelits that BC would have
from the visit.
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Also we would like to know more about the collaboration between the BC government and new

federal government .

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

Sent: Manday, Cctober 26, 2015 10:05 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREMEX

Subject: RE: Calt for Records OOP-2015-53297
Nao records.

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.be.ca
250-952-7252

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:33 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadarip, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2(15-53297

Please let me know by Nov. 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Any and all emails and/or any form of corrvespondence related ta the minimum wage, a media requesi abouf the
minimum wage, as well as any correspondence that includes mention of the Georgia Straight newspaper,
Straight.com, and/or .22 _ or any unnamed reference to 522 . the Georgia Straight
newspaper, or Straighi.com.

{Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2015 To 10/21/2013)

Please note this request has also been seni 10 JTST.

If you think that the search for vecords will take you over 3 hours and/or the fotal volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Surah, please check with the Chief of Staff
Thank you all for your ussistance with this request!

Meghan
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:51 AM

To: ‘james fung’

Subject: RE: Interview with Premier before the visit to China
Hi lames,

Would you be available to take a call from the Premier on Friday around midday?
-Sam

Sam Oliphant

Press Secrefqry

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252

From: james fung [mailto:jamesfung@singtac.cal

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3;22 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Ce: james fung

Subject: Re: Interview with Premier before the visit to China

Hi Sam

Thanks for your quick reply. I'm available on next Monday of Tuesday if it works for you and the Premier.

James

On Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 2:00 PM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Qliphant@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Absolutely fames, { was planning to set one up for you just before she leaves. Can we work out some details about that

next week?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of Premier Christy Clark

sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca

250-852-7252
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From: james fung [mailto:jamesfung@singtan.cal

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: james fung

Subject: Interview with Premier before the visit to China

Hi Sam,

How are you?

Before her visit o China next month, Sing Tao Daily would like to have an one-on-one interview with the
Premier Clark about her goals of the visit and the bencfits that BC would have from the visit.

Also we would like to know more about the collaboration between the BC government and new federal
government .

Please call or email at anytime if you have any questions.

Best regards

James Fung
Assignment Editor
Sing Tag Daily

604-909-7230

James Fung
Assignment Editor
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Sing Tao Daily
604-909-7230
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Ofiphant, Sam PREMEX

Sent: Monday, Cctober 26, 2015 248 AM
To: "Vaughn Palmer’

Ce: van Marum, Karen GCPEEX
Subject: RE: catching up....

Hi Vaughn,

I don’t have a transcript of either actually, just short clips from the media.
Karen could get you the audio of the call with gallery fotks if that would help?
-Sam

Sam Qliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
san.ofiphant@gov.be.ca
250-952-7252

From: Vaughn Palmer [mailto:vpalmer@shawlink.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 7:24 AM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: catching up....

did the premier do one media avail on Friday or two?

--there was the call in to the press gallery, but | saw video on BC 1 as well.

Would there be transcripts, please, of one or both?
thank you.

--vaughn

hope this isn’t too much of a burden...| expect you are packing for Beijing.
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 940 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records QOP-2015-53283
No records.

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretory

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-852-7252

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:32 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Cheisea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maciean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records QOP-2015-53283

Please let me know by Nov. 4" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Regarding commercial wine commissions: All records including but not fimited to correspondence, meeting
notes, briefing/information/decision notes relaied to
commercial wineries.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2015 To 10/20/2013)

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please lef me know as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan
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OIiPhant, Sam PREM:EX

_ -
From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:16 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Ce: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject; RE: Tofino
Geod
Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.aliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252

from: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:02 AM

To: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; lves, Andrew PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Tofino

Twitter:
Thoughts & prayers are with those that were lost or injured after the tragic capsizing in #Tofino yesterday. {ST)

FB
My thoughts and prayers are with the families and loved ones of those that were lost or injured after the tragic
capsizing in Tofino yesterday. (ST)

-----0riginal Message--—

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:IEX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; lves, Andrew PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject; Re: Tofino

Good, but i'd Hink it to the full statement, and hashtag Tofing on Twitter,
Also please post statement on FB.
Sam QOliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> On Oct 26, 2015, at 8:51 AM, Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX <Cheisea.Dolan@gov.be.ca> wrote:
>
-
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> Thoughts & prayers are with the families and loved ones of those that were lost or injured after the tragic capsizing in
Tofino yesterday.

> From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2015 3:09 PM

> To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; ves, Andrew PREM:EX; Sauthern, Evan PREM:EX
> Subject: Tofino

>

> Should tweet first thing in the morning when we know all the details. Obviously a straightforward message of
condolences,

-

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

-]
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Maonday, Cctober 26, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Qut of office

Want me to put your or Chelsea as my out of office for media?

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.cliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

A —————
From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 8:56 AM
To: Trimble, Brett ISMCEX
Subject: Re: Mission Documents and Calendar

Hi Brett,

| don't plan to take my surface with me {wiil bring my personal laptop} and don't want the docs on my phone,
I've already added the calendar to my phone so [ think 'm all good.

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 26, 2015, at 8:52 AM, Trimble, Brett ISMC:EX <Brett. Trimble@gov.bc.ca>» wrote:

Good Morning Sam,

I have mission documents that can now be loaded onto your devices. Please let me know a convenient
for you to set them up.

Regards, Brett

Brett Trimble

Enhanced Executive Support Analyst

Shared Services BC together with 1ISM Canada
Email: Brett Trimbie

Phone 250-704--1942

Email: Shared Services BC Service Desk
250-387-7000
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, Octaber 26, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Dolan, Cheisea PREMIEX

Ce: Kay, Maclean PREMEEX; lves, Andrew PREMIEX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Tofino

Goaod, but I'd link it to the full statement, and hashtag Tofino on Twitter,
Also please post statement on FB.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secratary
Office of the Premier

> 0On Oct 26, 2015, at 8:51 AM, Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.be.ca> wrote:

-]

>

> Thoughts & prayers are with the families and loved ones of those that were lost or injured after the tragic capsizing in
Tofina yesterday.

> From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2015 9:09 PM

> To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; lves, Andrew PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
> Subject: Tofino

>

> Should tweet first thing in the morning when we know all the details. Obviously a straightforward message of
condolences.

-

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

>
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Oliehant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

| like it Mac.

5am Qliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

_ - i

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 8:49 AM

Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Chin, Ben PREMLEX; Southern, Evan PREMEEX; Dotan, Chelsea PREM:EX: Holme, Matt
TRAN:EX

Re: draft statement

On Oct 26, 2015, at 8:48 AM, Kay, Maclean PREM:EX <Maclean.Kay@gov.he.ca> wrote:

Premier's Statement on whale watching tragedy

VICTORIA — Premier Christy Clark issued the following statement on the tragic capsizing of the Leviathan
11, a whale waiching tour boat near Tofino:

“Yesterday, a whale watching vessel carrying 27 passengers and 3 crew members capsized near
Tofino. Canada Coast Guard, the RCMP, and WestCoast Inland Search and Rescue responded
quickly — but tragically, five lives were lost. Another individual is still missing,

“My thoughts and my prayers and those of all British Columbians go out to the families and the
toved ones of those that were lost or injured.

“eEmergency Management BC has been in close contact with the Canadian Coast Guard, the
Joint Rescue Coordination Centre and Tofine's Emergency Operations Centre, as they ensure all
available resources are available for ongoing search and rescue operations, and for the victims.

“l understand there was tremendous cooperation amongst all the communities, agencies,
emergency personnel and the Ahousaht First Nation, who worked together to respond.

“My thanks to all those involved in the rescue and the response and for their efforts during this

tragic incident.”

Maclean Kay

Communications Manager
Office of Premier Christy Clark

s.17
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Let's chat about this today.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secrctary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

Oliphant, Sam PREMEX

Monday, October 26, 2015 3:38 AM

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Fwd: Chief Karen Ogen meeting request re: China Trade Mission

From: Amanda Munro <amunro{@cloverpoint.com>
Date: October 25, 2015 at 10:01:43 PM PDT
To; Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca

Subjeci: Chief Karen Ogen meeting request re: China Trade Mission

Hi Sam,

! hope vou're well.

'm writing on behalf of Chief Karen Ogen of the Wel'suwet'en First Nation as I work closely with the Chief in g strategic

comimurnications capacity.

The Chief was invited, and has been approved, to join the Trade Mission leaving this Friday to China. Since the
confirmation of her participation is coming in quite late in the planning process, we want to make sure that opportunities
still exist for her involvement, and if there is a plan that would be useful for the Chief to he aware of.

We were hoping to conneet with someone from the Premier's office in the next few days who will be organizing the trip,
to ensure the Chief is able to be apart of key meetings and to discuss strategic opportunities in regards to ENG.

We may be doing some PR around this opportunity and it would also be quite advantageous 1o ensure our inessaging lines
up. I'd be very interested in speaking to the comins lead on this, if possible.

As you no doubt can appreciate, timc is of the cssence and we truly appreciate your attention on this request - even if it's
simply connecting me with the right person to speak with.

Kind regards,
Amanda Munro

CLOVERPOINT | VP PUBLIC RELATIONS

HQ 250 384 3537
TF 1 888 457 2724
C 604 360 3994

wwnw. cloverpoint.com
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPEEEX; Woods, Emity GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: QP response

Matt and Emily please coordinate response.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 12:05 PM, Dolan, Cheisea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Who would you like me to direct them to? MTICS?

From: Kines, Lindsay {Times-Colonist) {mailto:LKines@timescolonist.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12;08 PM

Toa: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: FW: QP response

From: Kines, Lindsay {Times-Colonist}
Sent: Cctober-27-15 11:56 AM

To: 'Laura.Heinze@gav.be.ca'

Cc: "ben.chin@gov.bc.ca'

Subject: QP response

Hi:

I'm wondering who will be responding to questions raised by the NDP in the house about the absence of
any recards sent or received by Deputy Minister John Dyble or exchanged hetween him and the deputy
health minister over two years, dealing with the health firings case. How is that possible? My deadline is
4:30 p.m.

Lindsay.

Lindsay Kines

Reporter

Victoria Times Colonist
250-382-9006

Twitter: @lindsaykines
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

.
From: Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:44 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREMIEX
Cc: Mills, Shane LASSEX
Suhject: Re: Media Call - Global News

No. She'll just want word from whoever is on the ground to give her a heads up.
f try my best but it's often too busy. Nothing you can do from Vic, Chels,
Sam Qliphant

Press Secratary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 11:42 AM, Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Qk, do [ just tefl her the start time in the calendar?

From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Dolan, Cheisea PREM:IEX

Cc: Milis, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: Re; Media Call - Global News

She'll just want to know when things will get underway to stream it on BC1 and or the noon news hour.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Qct 27, 2015, at 11:37 AM, Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fiona — called for Shane re: Tofino visit
Celi; 522
Chelsea Dolan

Communica ﬁ?ns Coordinator | Office of the Premier
Telephone: sA7 | E-mail: chelsea.dolan@gov.be.ca
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:39 AM
Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Re: Media Call - Global News

She'll just want to know when things will get underway to stream it on BC1 and or the noon news hour,

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 11:37 AM, Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fiona — called for Shane re: Tofino visit
Cell:s.22
Chelsea Dolan

Communications Coordinator | Office of the Premier
Telephone: .17 | E-mail: chelsea.dolan@gov.be.ca
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thanks Mac.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, Qctaber 27, 2015 11:37 AM

Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Heiman, Carolyn GCPEEX; Denney, Jay MIT:EX; McPhee,
Jordan PREM:EX

Re: Updated NRs

On Oct 27, 2015, at 11:36 AM, Kay, Maclean PREM:EX <Maclean Kay(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Climate Change MOUs — good

China Gold opening ~ pls change PCC quote to “This exhibition reflects the deep cultural ties between
British Columbia and the people of Guangzhou,” said Premier Christy Clark. “People from this great
region made extreme sacrifices to help build our province. The enduring cultural and economic ties they
helped build continue to benefit both our provinces.”

Guangzhou Metro — pis change PCC quote to: “The early Chinese Canadian pioneers depicted in this
exhibition all have a unique story to tell —and these photos bring their stories to life,” said Premier
Christy Clark. “This kind of cultural exchange is a great way to celebrate 20 years of sister province
relations with Guangdong Province.”

Poly Culture — good

HK Terry Fox Run — pls change PCC quote to: “Cancer knows no national or ethnic differences. Around
the world, people are touched by it in some way and understand its impacts,” said Premier Clark.
“British Columbians take a special pride in Terry Fox — he has become a global symbol of courage,
determination and hope in the fight against cancer. It is an honour to participate in tha Terry Fox Run in
Hong Kong, which has one of the fargest Canadian communities abroad, to support Terry’s legacy, and
take another step towards winning this battle forever.”

TRC: minor tweak in PCC quote to: “As countries look for solutions to address climate change, British
Columbia’s world-ctass clean technology industry is making a real difference,” Premier Christy Clark
said. “The agreement between Tangshan Railway Vehicie Company and Baliard Power Systems is a
prime example of 2 market-leading B.C. firm addressing a real commercial chalienge with
groundbreaking solutions. That's why B.C.’s clean tech sector continues to attract new investment and
create jobs that British Columbians depend on.”

Departure NR: good
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From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:54 AM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Updated NRs

You guys should review these when you can.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn. Heiman@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 27, 2015 at 10:52:03 AM PDT

To: "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam Oliphant@gov.be¢.ca>, "Denney, Jay
MIT:EX" <Jay.Denney@gov.bc.ca>

Ce; "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan McPheetgov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Updated NRs

Here’s everything in one email. This would be a good time to iet us know if you think
everything is covered to your satisfaction,

Question: Whao's contact should be on government releases?
We still have some third party releases winding their way forward.

] am also waiting to hear about media avails in market so re-sending comm plan. Please
review the pieces highlighted in biue to see what is praposed.

Departure NR: | believe this is approved

3 party. MOU signing for Balfard in Beijing. Need PCC guote approval.

Clirmate Change NR for Guangzhou and Shenzhen Reviewed by IGRS too. We will send to
MOE as well. For approval.

Gold Mountain opening: 3" party release. Need PCC quote approval

RBCM NR with PCC quote around the opening of another exhibit there, Good op to
highlight anniversary activities. Need PCC quote approved.

Polyculture NR.

Terry Fox NR. Still need Mac review. Will you secure and resend to us?
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Carolyn Heiman

Communications Director |Government Communications & Engagement
Ministry of International Trade & Responsible for Asia Pacific Strategy and
Multiculturalism

PH 250 356-7104 | CELL 250-888-3545

From: Cfiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:28 AM

To: Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Subject: Updated NRs

Do we have updated NR drafts for the mission? {'d appreciate a package of them when
possible.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

18
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Oliphant, Sam PREM;EX

From:

Sent;

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:54 AM

Kay, Mactean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Fwd: Updated NRs

NR_Climate Change MOUs Guangdong Shenzhen_Nov 6 2015_DRAFT 4.docx;
ATTO0001.htm; 2015-11-05 China Gold opening DRAFT 2 docx; ATTO0002.him;
2015-10-28 Guangzhou Metro opening BRAFT 2.docx; ATTO0003 htm; NR_Poly Culture
- HQ Vanccuver MOU_Nov 3_FINALrvsd.docx; ATTO0004.htm; NR_Hong Kong Terry Fox
Run_Nov 6 2015_FINAL docx, ATTO0005.htm; TRC v2 (2).docx; ATT00006.htm; NR_Trade
Mission Departure_Oct 30 2015_FINAL docx; ATTG0007 htm; CP_Trade Mission _China
Vietnam_2015_Draft 9.docx; ATTO0008 htm

You guys should review these when you can.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Heiman(@gov.bc.ca>

Date; October 27, 2015 at 10:52:03 AM PDT

Tae: "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca>, "Denney, fay MIT:EX"
<Jay.Denney@gov.be.ca>

Cc: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan. McPhec@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Updated NRs

Here’s everything in one email. This would be a good time to let us know if you think everything is
covered to your satisfaction.

Question: Who's contact should be on government releases?

We still have some third party releases winding their way forward.

I am also waiting to hear about media avails in market so re-sending comm plan. Please review the
pieces highlighted in blue to see what is proposed.

Departure NR: { believe this is approved

3" party. MQOU signing for Baliard in Beijing. Need PCC quote approval.

Climate Change NR for Guangzhou and Shenzhen Reviewed by IGRS too. We will send to MOE as well.

For approval.

Gold Mountain opening: 3“ party release. Need PCC quote approval

1
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RBCM NR with PCC quote around the opening of another exhibit there. Good op to highlight anniversary
activities. Need PCC quote approved.

Polyculture NR.

Terry Fox MR, Stil need Mac review. Will you secure and resend to us?

Carolyn Heiman

Communications Director |Government Cormmunications & Engagement

Ministry of International Trade & Responsible for Asia Pacific Strategy and Multictituralism
PH 250 356-7104 | CELL 250-888-3545

From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:28 AM

To: Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Subject: Updated NRs

Do we have updated NR drafts for the mission? I'd appreciate a package of them when paossible.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
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- BRITISH
CoLUMBLA

NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release Office of the Premier
[release number]
[Date}

B.C. and Guangdang, China collaborate on climate change
GUANGZHOU, CBINA — The B.C. Government is epening doors in China for 8.C.'s clean

technology companies with the signing of two significant climate change and clean energv—
related agreements,

and low carbon deve!opment as areas of future cooperation.

The MOU aims to expand and strengthen cocperation between B.C. and Gu: 2dong on climate
change and low carbon development, specifically in the areas of:. :

. LAdvancmg trade and investment in low carbon technoiogtes
. Expandmg use of clean, renewahle energy resources. - :
. Enab[mg low carban, sustainable transportation technology and f els
s Constructing energy efficient, low carbon bmldmgs : :

» Promgting ipw carbon waste handling _ :
: 'dvancmg research deveiopment and deployment of prommng new low carbon
_:.tech nologles e SRR

] : _ng climate change,” said Premier Clark. “There
- uangdong companies can collaborate — from fuel cell
gas and. t_h_(;:r related products, this MOU will expand 8.C.’s strong ties

eating new markets and opportunities for trade and information-sharing
o ),

Mg Xingry ) 5|gn twa MOUs — ane on low-carbon development and clean technology
ca __era'tion the ather on trade and investment cooperation.

Specifically, the MOU on low-carbon development and clean technology will open up a
collaborative framework for discussion, information exchange and activities that expand and
strengthen cooperation in the areas of low carbon development and dean technology.

The MOU on trade and investment cooperation will help to expand and strengthen cooperation
in trade promotion and two-way investment between B.C, and Shenzhen, in areas such as ciean
technology, information and communications technology (ICT}, digital media and naturaf
resources.

s.13
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Building on these developments for B.C.’s clean technotogy sector, Premier Christy Clark and
Envirgnment Minister Mary Polak will travel to Paris, France to attend the United Nations COP
21 Climate Change Conference. This global platform will provide Premier Clark and Minister
Polak the oppoertunity to engage with nations from around the world on important climate
issues and profile B.C.’s climate leadership actions, including the creation of the Province's new
Climate Leadership Plan,

Trade missions are a critical part of British Columbia’s BC Jobs plan strategy to diversify
international trading partners and secure new investment, and help propel economic activity
and job creaticn throughout the province.

Quick Facts:

e B.C.s clean technology industry consists of more than 200 companies employing
approximately 6,400 people and generates $1.7 billion in revenue.

¢ The global market for clean technology and services is expected to grow to 53 triflion by
2020.

s B.C. was the first jurisdiction in North America to introduce 2 broad-based, revenue-neutral
carbon tax and to have a carbon-neutral public sector,

s  PBritish Columbia has expanded its trade and investment network in China and Hong Kong,
with trade and investment representatives located in Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and
Hong Kong.

Learn More:

For more details on Premier Clark’s trade mission to China, visit:
https://news.gov.bc.cafstories/trade-mission-to-china

For more information about B.C. trade and investment opportunities
visit: http:/fwww britishcolumbia.ca/

Learn more about the BC lobs Plan at: www.bcjohsplan.ca

Contact:

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Qffice of the Premier
250 952-7252

Media Relations
Ministry of Infernational Trade
250 356-7293
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October 28, 2015

For the first time, the Royal BC Museum opens
an exhibition in a Chinese Metro station

VICTORIA, BC - In a first for a Canadian museum, the Royal BC Museum has opened a
traveiling photography exhibition, Guangzhou to British Cotumbia: The Chinese Canadian
Experience, 1858 to 1958, at a major metro station in Guangzhou, China.

The exhibition, inside Yuexiu Park station, depicts how the gold rush in BC’s Fraser Canyon
sparked a {ong and enduring retationship between Guangzhou and BC, a relationship that
encompassed the challenges of migration, the heartbreak and successes of settlement and
the overcoming of discrimination by the Chinese in BC.

The exhibition runs from October 78 to November 28, 2015.

“The early Chinese Canadian pioneers depicted in this photo exhibition all have a story to tell
and these photos brings their stories to life,” said Premier Christy Clark. “This year, we are
celebratmg 20 years of sister-province relations with Guangdong Provmce, and this photo
exhibition is an important part of cultural exchange between our two provinces.”

“These compelling images speak to the false hope and struggle of early migration to Canada
from Guangzhou,™ said Prof Jack Lahman, CEC of the Royal BC Museum. “Gold Mountain' was
less tucrative than anyone could have imagined, but a number of these stories do end well
with success in future generations outshining all other migrant narratives. The Roval BC
Museum's photographic collections are important witnesses to the herding and discrimination
af early settlers from China.”

The photographs describe a lengthy narrative that began in 1858, an important year for
Guangzhou. That year, with the city occupied by the French and the British, word of a gold
rush in Canada convinced many migrants to journey to British Columbia.

The rise of photography coincided with this emigration, and the resuits, over a century, are
depicted in the exhibition images: awe-inspiring images of both Guangzhou and British
Columbia, of people, landscapes, cityscapes and work environments.

Yuexiu Park is one of the Guangzhou Metro Corp.’s central stations, with more than one
mitlion peopte travelling its corridors every month.

The metro exhibition sets the stage for a much larger exhibition, Gold Mountain Dream!
Bravely Venture into the Fraser River Valley, from November 5 to December 20, 2015, at the
Guangdaong Museum of Chinese Nationals Residing Abroad. Gold Mountain Dream! is a
travelling version of the popular Gold Rush! feature exhibition, closing November 1, 2015, at
the Royal BC Museum.

Den Bourdon, Royat British Cofumbia Museum Curator of Images and Paintings, curated the
Guangzhou te British Columbia exhibition.

Royal BC Museum 675 Ballevilie Strest Victoria BC VEW $W2 royalbemuseum.be.ca
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The exhibition was created in partnership with the Guangzhou Metro Corporation, and with
the support of the Government of British Columbia, the Francis Kermode Group and the Royal
British Columbia Museum Foundation.

About the Royal BC Museum

The Royal BC Museurn explores the province’s human history and natural history, advances
new knowledge and understanding of BC, and provides a dynamic forum for discussion and
a place for reflection. The museum and archives celebrate culture and history, teiling the
stories of BC in ways that enlighten, stimutate and inspire. Looking to the future, the Royal
BC Museum will be a refreshed, modern musaum, extending its reach far beyond Victoria as
a world-class cultural venue and repository of digital treasures.

.30 -

Media contact:

Royal BC Museum Media Inquiries
250-387-5051
news@royalbcrnuseum.be.ca

‘f}' @RovalBCMuseum

Royal BC Museum 675 Ballevilla Strest Victoria BC VBW 9W2 rovelbcmuseum.beca
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November 5, 2615

Royal British Columbia Museum opens
major new exhibition in China

GUANGZHOU, China - Premier Christy Clark and Prof Jack Lohman, CEO of the Royal
British Columbia Museum, today opened a major new exhibition in China exploring the first
Chinese migration to Canada.

Gold Mountain Dream! - created by the Royal British Columbia Museum in collaboration
with the Canadian Museum of History - tells the personal stories and sacrifices of Chinese
migrants in the 1850s as they landed on British Columbia shores in search of gold. It is a
fascinating account of adventure, heartbreak and social upheavat.

“This important historical exhibition reflects the deep cultural ties between British
Coturnbia and the people of Guangzhou,” said Premier Christy Clark. “People from this
great region made extreme sacrifices to help. build our province, Those cultural and
economic ties continue to-endure.”

Gold Mountain Dream! Bravely Venture into the Fraser River Valley will be displayed at
the Guangdong Museum of Chinese Nationals Residing Abroad in Guangzhou, China, as part
of a series of cultural exchange activities to celebrate the 20th anniversary of the twinning
relationship between BC and Guangdong Province. The exhibition is from November 5, 2015
to {insert close date].

“The Royal BC Museum is deeply honoured to bring this important exhibition to Guangdong
Province,” said Lahman. “!t brings to life our shared history to a new generation and is a
fitting tribute to the courage and tenacity of our ancestors.”

Lohman said the exhibit depicts what life was like for new Chinese migrants as they tanded
in the booming city of Victoria then travelled up the Fraser River to the gold fields. The
exhibit documents these pioneers and their stories of determination, grit and perseverance
as they helped shape a province and build a nation.

Through archival photographs and detailed storytelling, Gold Mountain Dream! tells the
story of how everything changed during this fevered era, as class and racial barriers were
broken down and people seized the extragrdinary opportunities that glittered before them.

Gold Mountain Dream! is made possible through the generous support of the Government
of British Columbia, the Francis Kermode Group, Tourism Victeria and the Royal B Museum
Foundation. The B.C. government contributed $200,000 to this exciting project with
$100,000 of the funding coming from the Chinese Historical Wrongs Legacy Initiative.

About the Royal British Coelumbia Museum
The Royal BC Museum is a world-class cuitural facility documenting the province’s human
and natural history, advancing knowledge and providing a dynamic forum for discussion.

The museum and archives celebrate cuiture and history, telling the stories of BC in ways
that enlighten, stimulate and inspire.

Media contact;

Royal BC Museurn 675 Bellaville Streat Victoria BC V8W 9W2 rovalbemuseum.be.ca
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Royal BC Museum Media Inquiries
250-387-5051
news@royalbcmuseum.be.ca

ﬁ;'“ @RovalBCMuseum

Royal BC Museum 676 Bellaville Street Victaria BC VBW 8W2 royalbecmuseum.he.ca
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. BRITISH
} COLUMBIA

NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release Office of the Premier
[release number]
[Date]

Major Chinese arts and culture company commits to Vancouver office

BEUING, CHINA — Poly Culture Group, China’s largest art and cultural company, has signed a
memarandum of understanding (MOU) to establish its North American head office in
Vancouver, signalling that HQ Vancouver is well on its way to meet or exceed its target of
attracting two international head offices to B.C. by 2017.

Premier Christy Clark witnessed the signing between HQ Vancouver and Poly Culture in Beijing
while on her third trade mission to China joined by Minister of International Trade Teresa Wat.

Under this MOU, Poly Culture intends to use Vancouver as its headquarters for expanding at
least three lines of business in the North American market, including performance and theatre
management, art business and auction and cinema investment, creating opportunities for two-
way cultural exchange between B.C. and China

“Not anly will Poly Culture’s expansion into North America create jobs for British Columbians, it
will bring added richness to our province’s multicultural arts scene,” said Premier Clark. “The
fact that Poly Culture Group has chosen Vancouver shows confidence that our province, which
has the second largest Chinese Canadian community in Canada, is perfectly situated as a
strategic base to promote Chinese cultural industry in North America.”

Wat met with Poly Culture on her last trade mission to China in March 2015 to begin the
conversation on establishing a presence in Vancouver. HQ Vancouver will now work closely
with Poly Culture in its transition into the North American market and is supporting its efforts
by recommending programs and opportunities in B.C. and helping Poly Culture reach out to
tacal partners in cultural and other related industries.

“As North America’s Asia Pacific Gateway, Vancouver is the ideal location for Asian companies
looking to establish their regional head offices,” said Yuen Pau Woo, president, HQ Vancouver.
“PolyCulture’s arrival will benefit BC cuitural industries by opening oppartunities on both sides
of the Pacific.”

Also in Beijing, Premier Clark, Wat and representatives from HQ Vancouver met with Beijing
Performance and Arts Group {BPAG) to build on the Letter of Intent it signed with HQ
Vancouver in September 2015 to establish a North American performance base in Vancouver.
This meeting provided an opportunity to encourage the company to explore future
opportunities in British Columbia and reinforce its confidence in Vancouver and partnership
with HQ Vancouver.
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BPA consists of 15 performance groups and has produced and hosted large performances
including events at Tiananmen Square, ‘China’s Three Tenors’ concerts, and operas at the Bird's
Nest {National Stadium) featuring tenor Andrea Boceili.

“I fully and sincerely commend both HQ Vancouver and staff in the B.C. Ministry of
International Trade for their excellent work in identifying and following through on potential
candidates for head offices in Vancouver,” said Wat. “We are already seeing great results, and
this is a perfect example of the team work required for this project — from my work to promote
Vancauver in maetings with business representatives in Asia, to the great work of the Ministry
and support fram HQ Vancouver.”

HQ Vancouver is a public-private partnership that works to support a B.C. government
commitment to attract major Asian and international firms to invest in British Columbia and
locate their North American presence in our province.

In May 2015, HQ Vancouver attracted its first international head office to B.C. when China Fibre
Optic announced that its subsidiary, F-Pacific Qptical Communications, would establish its head
office location in Vancouver.

Head offices generate a number of direct economic benefits, including the creation of local,
well-paying jobs, increased contribution to the tax base, and growth of indirect businesses
services.

Trade missions are a critical part of British Columbia’s BC Jobs plan strategy to diversify
international trading partners and secure new investment, and help propel economic activity
and job creation throughout the province.

Quick Facts:

e Poly Culture Group is a subsidiary of China Poly Group Corporation, a state-owned
corporation, which has operations in military and civilian trade and business, investment
and exploration of mineral resources, civilian explosive materials and blasting, real estate
development and cuiture and arts businesses.

¢ HQ Vancouver is a collaborative project between the Province of British Columbia, the
federal government through Western Economic Diversification (WD} and the Business
Council of British Columbia {BCBC).

e HQVancouver has three key goals:

o Attract five international head offices to B.C. by 2020 — two by 2017 and
commitments from another three by 2018,

o Attract investment totalling $100 million.

o Create 500 new johs in the province.

Learn More:
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For more details on Premier Clark’s trade mission to China, visit:
hitpsy//news.gov.be.ca/stories/irade-mission-to-china

To fearn more about HQ Vancouver, visit: www.hgvantouver.ca

For more information about B.C. trade and investment opportunities visit:

http://www.britishcolumbia.ca/

Learn more about the BC Jobs Plan at: www.bcjobsplan.ca

Contact:

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
250 952-7252

Media Relations
Ministry of international Trade
250 356-7293

HQ Vancouver
admin@hgvancouver.ca
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~ BRITISH
9 COLUMBLIA

NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release QOffice of the Premier
[release number]
Oct. 30, 2015

Trade mission to China focuses on clean energy and cultural ties

VANCOUVER — Supplying China’s growing demand for clean energy technology and celebrating
B.C.'s strong cultural ties with China will be the major highlights of Premier Christy Clark’s third
trade mission to China, which she embarks on today.

Premier Clark, along with International Trade Minister Teresa Wat are leading a delegation of
approximately 200 business and community members, making this one of the largest trade
mission delegations in B.C. history. Participation has been driven by the growing opportunities
in China and the celebration of the 20 anniversary of sister-province relations between B.C.
and Guangdong.

As China becomes more urbanized, it is reducing its dependence on coal and is moving towards
alternative energy sources. Premier Clark will be promoting B.C.’s expertise in natural gas and
climate change and clean energy solutions in various meetings with companies and
organizations like the National Energy Administration and China Sinopec and in government-to-
government meetings with representatives from Guangdong and Shenzhen.

“This trade mission is about acknowledging our strong historical and cultural ties with China,
while looking to what the future holds as China shifts to a low carbon economy,” said Premier
Clark. “We have the knowledge, expertise and resources to help China transition towards
cleaner energy solutions. This trade mission is a great way to show Chinese business and
government representatives what we can offer, stimulating clean technology and energy export
opportunities for B.C. businesses.”

B.C. clean tech companies such as Ballard Power Systems, which is a member of the trade
mission’s business delegation, have begun making significant inroads in China. Ballard has
recently announced two deals to provide 10 fuel cell engines and enough fuel cells to support
approximately 300 buses for the City of Foshan’s urban transit system. Foshan Vice-Mayor Xu
Guo said in a statement the $6-million deal will help the city of 7.2 miillion people transition to
clean mass transit technology.

As part of its transition to new energy sources, China wants to double the usage of natural gas
by 2020, and B.C. is prepared to meet that demand. Chilliwack-based IMW Industries, the
world’s largest manufacturer of non-lubricated natural gas compressors and related
technologies, is already capitalizing on the opportunities when it signed a one billion RMB (US
$167 million) equipment purchase agreement with China Gas in 2013 to supply up to 416
natural gas compressors and related technologies for the construction of up to 310 natural gas
stations in China over three years.

In recognition of the 20% anniversary celebration in Guangdong, British Columbia has
proclaimed Nov. 1-7, 2015 as British Columbia-Guangdong Sister Province Week.
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

¢ B.C.s cleantech industry consists of more than 200 companies employing approximately
6,400 people and generates $1.7 billion in revenue.

o The global market for clean technology and services is expected to grow to 53 trillion by
2020.

s B.C. was the first jurisdiction in North America to introduce a broad-based, revenue-neutral
carbon tax and to have a carbon-neutral public sector.

+ PBritish Columbia has expanded its trade and investment network in China and Hong Kong,
with trade and investment representatives located in Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and
Hong Kong.

s In September 2014, Guangdong Governor Zhu Xiaodan and Premier Christy Clark signed an
Action Plan to mark the 20th anniversary of sister-province relations between B.C. and
Guangdong.

s B.C. opened a trade and investment office in Guangzhou in February 2009 that is currently
staffed by six trade and investment representatives.

» inSeptember 2014, Guangdong chose Vancouver as the home of its first trade office in
Canada.

e The B.C. Government provided $200,000 in partial funding for the “Gold Rush! £l Dorado in
British Cofumbia” exhibition. $100,000 of the funding is part of the 51 million aliocated to
the Chinese Histarical Wrongs Legacy Projects and the other $100,000 is from the Ministry
of International Trade.

Learn More:

For moare details on Premier Clark’s trade mission to China, visit:
https://news.gov.be.ca/stories/trade-mission-to-china

For more information about B.C. trade and investment opportunities
visit: hitp://www.britishcolumbia.ca/

Learn more about the BC Jobs Plan at: www.bcjobsplan.ca

British Columbia-Guangdong Sister Pravince week proclamation: http://link78C

Contact:

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
250 952-7252
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Media Relations
Ministry of international Trade
250 356-7293
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BALLARD

Baillard Signs $3M Contract for Development of
Fuel Cell Module to Power Trams in China

For Immediate Release - November [ XX], 2015

Copyright
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Ballard Signs $3M Contract for Development of
Fuel Cell Module to Power Trams in China
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ADVICE FOR THE MINISTER
COMMUNICATIONS PLAN

Ministry of International Trade
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Lasi updated: Oct. 26, 2015

Subject: Trade missions to China and Vietnam

Backeround: From Friday, Oct. 30- Saturday, Nov.7 Premier Christy Clark and Minister Teresa Wat will
lead a trade mission to China. When the Premier returns to BC, Minister Wat witl continue on to
Vietnam, returning on Wednesday, November 11,

The China program will center on the 20th anniversary celebration of BC -Guangdong sister province
relations. This anniversary represents an important mitestone in diplomatic relations, and provides an
opporiunity to leverage additional business opportunities in this key region of China. Both provinces
have agreed to increase trade initiatives and to expand areas of economic cooperation. Furthermore,
promotion of activities related to the 20" anniversary celebrations is one of Minister Wat's mandate
items,

As well the China program has significant opportunities to showcase the cudtural ties between the two
jurisdictions, and BC's strength in clean technology and technology.

A delegation of approximately 200 business and community members will join the mission, making it
one of the largest trade mission delegations in B.C. history

From Nov. 9 to Nov. 10 Minister Wat will continue on to Vietnam to capitalize on BC's growing trade
relations with that couniry, which is a member of the Association of South East Asian Nations. This will
he Minister Wat's second mission to the ASEAN market (the first mission was to Indonesia in March,
2015} but her first mission to the emerging market of Vietnam.

This will be Premier Clark’s third significant trade mission to China since 2011 and Minister Wat’s third
mission to China since 2014,

China — China has emerged as B.C.'s second largest trading partner due to a long-term, focused effort to
devetop cultural and economic relationships, and proamote B.C. products in China. Highlights of the trade
mission in China;

* Signing a climate change MOU with the Guangdong Reform and Development Commission

* Opening the Royal BC Museum “Gold Mountain Dream” exhibition at Guangdong Museum of
Chinese Nationals Residing Aboard.

e MOt between Vancouver HQ and Polyculture to establish a head office in Vancouver.

» $3M agreement between Ballard Power Systems and Tangshan Railway Vehicle Company,
Limited (TRC} to develop a new fuel cell module for mass transit.

¢ Participation in the Hong Kong Terry Fox Run
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Vietnam - BC exports to Vietnam have risen significantly, from $49 M in 2010 to $107 M in 2014. This
year’s exports are on track to rise at least 20%, with seafood products experiencing the highest levels of
growth,

Vietnam is member of the Association of South East Astan Nations which ranks fifth among destinations
for B.C. goods exports. it is also a member of the proposed Trans-Pacific Partnership which will provide
BC exporters with greater access to this market. Minister Wat wili be the first provincial trade minister
to visit Vietnam since the TPF deal was concluded on Oct. 5.

Highlights of the two-day visit include:

e Minister's attendance and keynote at the annual Canadian Food Festival in Ho Chi Minh, the
largest city and business centre in Vietnam.

¢ Opening of Ho Chi Minh location of Scentuais Body Care of Coquitiam, producers of Canadian-
made organic skin care products.

» Tour of Dan D Pak factory in Vietnam, owned by 2 Richmand entrepreneur who built his
husiness empire after coming to Canada as a refugee.

Purpose:

The purpose of this plan is to ensure that communications effarts around the mission effectively align
with government's jobs plan and trade and investment objectives and the promotion of activities
related to the 20 anniversary celebration of the BC-Guangdong sister province refations.

Communications efforts will also position the Premier as the primary ambassador for the province's
internationat trade initiatives. As weli they wilh:

reinforce B.C.’s economic and cultura!l ties with Guangdong

+ promote further investment into the province, and

¢ demonstrate to BC business and stakeholders that the province is assisting in helping them
export from the province.

In Vietnam communications efforts will position Minister Teresa Wat as a feader in opening trade doors
in the ASEAN marketplace As well they will:

s Position the province in a leading position to take advantage of a Trans Pacific Partnership trade
deal, once it is ratified. (Potentially sometime in 2017)
s Emphasize BC's efforts to diversify our economy baoth in terms of markets and products exports

Goaals/Objectives:

1. To promote that B.C. is open for business, with goods and services that meet the needs/demands of
the growing econcmies of Asian economies.

2. 7o promote the value of cultural and economic ties which have grown as a result of the BC-
Guangdong sister province relations.

3. To communicate activities during the mission that show growing interest for BC goods and services
and the associated job creation potential.
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4. To communicate governments efforts to diversify our economy both in terms of markets and sector
growth. Specifically the themes of technology and innovation and agri-foods will be prominent on
the mission.

5. To build on the success of previous trade missions — showing how B.C. is leading Canada in its Asia-
Pacific investment strategy.

6. To build awareness of the importance of other ASEAN markets in BC's trade and investment
strategy.

7. To showtase success stories that show B.C.’s international trade strategy is working.

Potential Challenges:

¢ Need newsworthy announcements to sustain media interest in the mission.

s  Media coverage of the mission activities could be overshadowed by current domestic issues
including federal election results.

* There will be competition for media attention and comparisons with other BC and Canadian
delegations in the market at the same time. For example, Ontario’s premier, Kathryn Wynne is
leading a China mission during the first week of November. Vancouver Mayor Gregor Robertson will
be leading a delegation of Clean Tech companies to Guangzhou during the second week of
November.

Recommended solutions:

o Continue to communicate the mission’s success by linking successful and relevant trade and
investment deals that occur after the mission end.

+ Build a library of stories abeout companies wha are successfully daing business between 8C and

China and Vietnam.

Key Audiences:

* BC Media, including business and trade publications
» [nvestors
*  Exporters

¢ Entrepreneurs

Trade organizations/associations

Mission delegates

e MLAs

Key Messages General:
* Trade and investment in Asia is critical te ensuring we grow our econemy at hame in B.C.

= We know that by creating new opportunities in Asia we create more johs for B.C. families,
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Through the BC Jobs Plan, we are attracting first new dollars into the province, with increased
investment and more exparts to new trading partners in Asia and beyond — creating more fong-term
fobs for hard-working British Cotumbians.

This missian is about creating new government-to-government relations and building on existing
relationships we have strategically established in priority markets.

Guangdong:

B.C. has a long-standing cuitural connection with Asia and we must leverage our many family,
cwtural and business connections to strengthen our trade relationships, attract new investment,
and create jobs.

B.C.'s cultural ties with Guangdong run deep. Most Canadians of Chinese descent (around 500,000 in
8.C.} come from Guangdong and there are about 20,000 Canadians who live in Guangdang.

Twenty years ago, we formally solidified our relationship by signing a sister agreement with
Guangdong.

Today, our trading relationship with China has grown ta the point that China is now our second-
largest export market, and there is no doubt this is because we have nurtured our historic and
culturai relationships.

Vietham:

We are eager to build new ties and expand our trade relations with ASEAN countries and that
inciudes Vietnam

We know Vietnam wants to do business with BC: BC experts to Vietnam have risen rapidly and now
reach 5104M {2014) - up from $49M in 2010.

That number is projected to jump — as much as 10 per cent this year — with BC seafood products
feading that growth.

We need to be actively working at our relationships at a government level and business-to-business
level to realize that growth.

Together, ASEAN markets rank fifth among destinations for B.C. exports and we see oppartunities
increasing in the yvears to come as ASEAN economies continue to grow.

B.C. exports to the ASEAN region have grown from $503 million in 2011 to $852 million in 2014 —an
increase of 69% over three years.

Strategic Approach:

The approach to communications for the trade mission involves the use of social media, media
availabilities and news releases to promaote the events and deals taking ptace on the trade mission.

We will also promote success stories of B.C. businesses doing business in Vietnam and vice versa and,
where appropriate; link these accomplishments to the 8.C. government’s work to connect B.C,
businesses with businesses in Asia.

A photographer in hath countries will send us photos 50 they can be uploaded to newsroom.

A landing page will be created by GCPE newsroom far Premier’s trade missions.
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sumrmary of Communications Materials — Communication actions/materials in red

Pre-Mission ~
News release announcing mission - News release issued Sept. 12, 2015.
Depaorture -

Confirmed: NR focused on Guangdong Clean Energy MOU announcing PCC departure on Friday, Oct.
3gﬂ‘!

TBD Targeted media calls

TBD Airport media avail
$.13,8.17
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Page 059 to/a Page 066
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.17



s.13,5.17

Evaluation:
¢ Maedia analysis
» Sacial media analytics

s Post-mission debrief

Sign-off:
Carclyn Heiman
Communications Director

Ministry of internaticnal Trade

15
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Qliphant, Sam PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:28 AM

To: Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX
Ce: McPhee, fardan PREM:EX

Subject: Updated NRs

Do we have updated NR drafts for the mission? I'd appreciate a package of them when passible.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject

Otiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:28 AM
Denney, Jay MIT:EX

Kay, Maciean PREM:EX

: Re: FOR APPROVAL: RBCM NR

As long as Mac has approved quote I'm good with it.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 10:26 AM, Denngy, lay MIT:EX <}ay.Denney@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Re-sending. Good to go?

From: Denney, Jay MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, Cctober 26, 2015 10:46 AM

To: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: RBCM NR

Looking for approval of for PCC's quote in the attached.
<2015-11-05 China Gold opening DRAFT 2.doex>
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QOliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From;
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Maybe get a one to two page briefing note printed and to Shane. Key facts and figures we know.

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:24 AM
Woods, Emily GCPE:EX

Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASSEX; Safarik, Melissa

GCPE:EX
Re: Confirmed

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 10:22 AM, Woods, Emily GCPE:EX <Emily. Woods@gov.bc.ca> wrote;

Please advise if PCC requires any further briefing material,
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 27, 2015, at 10:20 AM, Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX <Carleen.Kerr@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Chief is confirmed for avail today.
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: Re: V5 materials for Wed Sikh event???

You can get educ to do an Ma and NR IMO
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 10:22 AM, Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.bec.ca> wrote:

i will draft one

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwerk.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:21

To: Dolan, Cheisea PREM:EX

subject: Re: V5 materials for Wed Sikh event???

No. I'd send tomorrow am first thing. Haven't seen the MA
Sam Qliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 20615, at 10:20 AM, Dolan, Cheisea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Is there any reason you'd want the MA for tomorrow's event to go today?
These go first thing in the morning day of right?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ustina, Barb GCPE:EX <Barb.Ustina@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 08:51

To: Bains, Parm GCPE:EX; Dotan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX
Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Subject: V5 materials for Wed Sikh event???

Hi there,

will the PO send final media advisory (today at 11:45) and NR to direct to Newsroom
editors to V57

E£DUC-66552 is the corp calendar entry fyi.

Page 71 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



{We have never provided materials to PO in this way©}
Piease let me know either way..
Thanks!

Barb Ustina

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Education

Government Cammunications & Public Engagement
phone: 250 818-1329
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 27, 2015 1022 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: Re: V5 materials for Wed Sikh event???

No. i'd send tomorrow am first thing. Haven't seen the MA

Sam QOliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 10:20 AM, Dalan, Chelsea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is there any reason you'd want the MA for tomorrow's event to go today?
These go first thing in the morning day of right?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ustina, Barb GCPE:EX <Barb.Ustina@gov. >

Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 27, 2015 08:51

To: Bains, Parm GCPE:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM;EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX
Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Subject: V5 materials for Wed Sikh event???

Hi there,

Will the PO send final media advisory {today at 11:45) and NR to direct to Newsraom editors to V5?

EDUC-66552 is the corp calendar entry fyi.

(We have never provided materials to PO in this way©}
Please let me know either way..
Thanks!

Barb Ustina

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Education

Governiment Communications & Pubtic Engagement
phone: 250 818-1329
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10;15 AM

Lo, Mary GCPEEEX

Mits, Shane PREM:EX (Shane Mills@gov.bc.ca); van Marum, Karen GCPEEX; Glover,
Hannah GCPEEX

Re: Video request - Fairchild TV - Office of the Premier and Emergency Management BC
- Tofino

We won't have a photog/videog there unfortunately. Logistically couldn't get one there on short notice.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 10:14 AM, Lo, Mary GCPE:EX <Mary.Lo{@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning Sam,

Do we have video for mediz for BPCC's event in Tofino?

Thanks
Mary

Oct. 27, 2015

UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier and Emergency
Management BC - Tofino

THIS REPLACES THE MEDIA ADVISORY FOR THIS EVENT ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED

FOR S A.M.

TOFINO - Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State
for Emergency Preparednszss Naomi Yamamoto and Mayor of Tefino Josie
Osborne to speak with media about the recent tragedy in Tofino.

Event Date: Tuesday Oct. 27, 2015

Time: 12:30 p.m.

Location:

Anchor Park
Corner of 3rd 8t.
Tofine

Contact:
Shane Mills

and Main St.

Office of the Premier

250 661-1015
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premicr

Begin forwarded message:

Otiphant, Sam PREM:EX
Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:05 AM
jbrown@cknw.com

Fwd: UPDATED MEDIA ADVISQORY - Office of the Premier and Emergency Management

BC - Tofino

From: Government of British Columbia <GCPE.Newsi@gov.be.ca>

Date: October 27, 2015 at 10:01:42 AM PDT

To: "Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca" <Sam.Qliphant{@gov.be.ca>

Subject: UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premicr and Emergency
Management BC - Tofino

Oct. 27, 2015

UFDATFD MEDTA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier and Emergency
Management BC - Tofino

THIS REPLACES THE MEDTA ADVISORY FOR THIS EVENT ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED
FOR 2 A.M.

TOFINO - Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State
for Emergency Preparedness Naowmi Yamamote and Mayor of Tofino Josie
Osborne to speak with wedia about the recent tragedy in Tofino.

Event Date: Tuesday Cct. 27, 2015
Time: 12:30 p.m,

Location:

Anchor Park

Corner of 3rd 3t. and Main St.
Tofing

Contact:

Shane Mills

Qffice of the Premiexr
250 661-101%
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Qffice of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:05 AM
Scott Roberts; Bhinder Sajan

Fwd: UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier and Emergency Management

BC - Tefine

From: Government of British Columbia <GCPE News(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 27, 2015 at 10:01:42 AM PDT

To: "Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca” <Sam. Oliphant@gov.be.ca>

Subject: UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier and Emergency
Management BC - Tofino

Oct. 27, 2015

UPDATED MEDIA ADVISEORY - Office of the Premier and Emergency
Management BC - Tofino

THIS REPLACES THE MEDIA ADVISCORY FOR THIS EVENT ORIGINALLY SCHEDULEDR
FOR 9 A.M.

TOFING - Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State
for Bmergency Preparedness Naomi Yamamoto and Mavor of Tofino Josie
Csborne to speak with media about the recent tragedy in Tofino,

Event Date: Tuesday Oct. 27, 201§
Time: 12:30 p.m.

Location:

Anchor Park

Corner of 3rd St. and Main St.
Tofino

Contact:

Shane Mills

Office of the Prenmier
250 €61-1015
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

I
From: QOliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:04 AM
To: Plant, Marnie
Subject: Re: Bit of an Issue

Hi Marnie, sorry just taking off to China teday so it's been a busy 24 houss.

Can we connect when I'm back? Otherwise maybe touch base with Bruce or Cam in FLNRO and have them pass along
your concerns.

Apologies just don't have the capacity to help right now.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 26, 2015, at 12:22 PM, Plant, Marnie <Marnie.Plant@bchigenergy.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam,

I have just seen the Premier’s video from Merritt, “The Future of
Forestry”: . https://www.facebook.com/ChristyClarkForBC/videos/10154257921565942/

Is the Forest Ministry or COFl behind this, or just secme language that your office came up with?
The politics of “whao is the future of Bioenergy” are intense.

Can we talk?

Marnie Plant

Strategic Advisor to BC Bioenergy Network
W (604) 891-1228

10
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

i
From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 27, 2015 10:02 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Bon voyage

Thanks Tam. Appreciate all your support.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 26, 2015, at 2:25 PM, Bavidson, Tamara PREM:EX <Tamara.Davidson®@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

lust sending now 1o tell you both ta have a great ript! | know it will be busy but hope you enjoy
yourselves @

Sorry | missed seeing you in Vic this week, nice to be back!

11
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

_
From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:01 AM
To: Shaw, Rab (Vancouver Sumn)
Subject: Re:

Thanks man - 'l try.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> 0On Qct 27, 2015, at 9:58 AM, Shaw, Rob {Vancouver Sun) <rshaw@vancouversun.com:> wrate:
>

> China! They let you travell Enjoy man. Have fun.

-2

>> 0On Oct 27, 2015, at 9:57 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Qliphant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>> Hi Rob,

e

>> Plan is to be at QP then Tofino immediately after. She'll be available to media there, and available to you guys in Vic
fomorrow.

>>

>> [ am leaving for China today so Shane will be your paint of contact.

-

>> Talk soon.

>

>> S5am Oliphant

>> Press Secretary

>» Office of the Premier

>>

-3

>»>0n Oct 27, 2015, at 9:48 AM, Shaw, Rob {(Vancouver Sun} <rshaw@vancouversun.com> wrote:
>3

»>>> [s premier here today or in Tofino?

12
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Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPEEX

Ce: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Chant, Jon GCPEEX

Subject: Re: Shali | make that change? Is Shane's contact block correct? Setting up to go Now -

For Final Edits/Approvat - Premier's MA - Tofino this aft (FLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

Either is fine.

Sam Cliphant
Press Secretary
QOffice of the Premier

>0n Oct 27, 2015, at 9:58 AM, Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
p-]

> Or for today is Shane pinch-hitting for the Office of the Premier?

=

=

>

> -——-0riginal Message-—--

> From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:58 AM
> To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

» Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX

> Subject: Re: Is Shane's contact block correct? Setting up to go Now - For Final Edits/Approval - Premier's MA - Tofing
this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

>

= Technically 'Government Caucus'

>

> 5am Qliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

-]

>

>>0n Oct 27, 2015, at 9:56 AM, Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

b9

>> Shane, are you Office of the Premier or Government Caucus Communications or something else?
>

e

>> From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

>> Sent: Tuesday, Octeher 27, 2015 5:53 AM

>>Tg: Oliphant, S5am PREM:EX

»> Ccr Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordan, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, lulianne GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McPhee, lordan
PREM:EX; Watsen, Andy GCPE:EX; Boudreau, Marc GCPE:EX; Chant, Jon GCPEEX; Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX
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>> Subject: RE: Setting up to go Now - For Final Edits/Approval - Premier's MA - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ
CAREFULLY)

>>

>> And thanks, Everyone!

>>

>> Linda Stagg

>> 250 387-4534

e

>» —--—-Qriginal Message---—

>> From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

>> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:51 AM

>>To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

=>> Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gardon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, lulianne GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX; Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Boudreau, Marc GCPE:EX; Chant, Jon GCPE:EX; Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX
>> Subject: Re: For Final Edits/Approval - Premier's MA - Tofino this aft {PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

-4

>>G2g

S

>>Sam Oliphant

>> Press Secretary

>> Office of the Premier

e

v

>>> 0On Oct 27, 2015, at 9:49 AM, Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

>

>>> For your review -

P54

>>> And then to go ASAP on Approval from the Premier's People - to all the same media who got the 1st editions.
S»>

»>> We're all available for edits.

el

>»> Linda Stagg

>>> Editor

»>»> Government Communications and Public Engagement

>»> 250 387-4534

>

>3

>>> From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

»>>> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 945 AM

>>> To: GCPE Editors

»>»> Cc: Milis, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McPhee, lardan
PREM:EX; Watscn, Andy GCPE:EX

>>> Subject: FW: Linda's on this now - Premier's MA - Tofino this aft {PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

>>>

>>> Approval Dox coming soonest

e

»>>> Fram: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

>>> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:43 AM

>»> To: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Watson, Andy GCPE:EX

»»> Co: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; McPhee,
Jardan PREM:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

>>> Subject: RE: Here's my best guess - Tofing this aft {PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)
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>
>>> Linda, can you tee this up to go?

>

>>> Let us know when it's good to issue. Jules has contact info for reporters on the ground and she can start calling
around and sending.

S

»>> From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

>>> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:41 AM

>>> To: Watson, Andy GCPE:EX

>>> Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt
TRAN:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

>>> Subject: Re: Here's my best guess - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

g

>>> Looks right to me.

S5

>>> Sam Oliphant

>>> Press Secretary

>>> Office of the Premier

e

>

>>> 0n Qct 27, 2015, at 9:37 AM, Watson, Andy GCPEEX <Andy.Watson@gov.hc.ca> wrote;

>>> For Approval

]
5>

e

>>> Qct. 27, 2015

>»>

>>> UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier and Emergency Management BC - Tofino
5>

>>> THIS REPLACES THE MEDIA ADVISORY FOR THIS EVENT QRIGINALLY SCHEDULED FOR 9 A.M.
]

>>> TOFINO - Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State for Emergency Preparedness Naomi Yamamoto
and Mayor of Tofino Josie Oshorne to speak with media about the recent tragedy in Tofino.

el

>>> Event Date: Tuesday Oct. 27, 2015

o>

>>>Time: 12:30 p.m,

S>>

»>> Location:

>>> Anchor Park

>»>> Corner of 3rd 5t. and Main St.

>>> Tofing

>3

»>> Contact:

>>> Shane Mills

>>> Office of the Premier

>>> 250 661-1015

o>

>

>>> <UPDATE MA_EMBC_Qct_27.pdf>

>>> <UPDATE MA_EMBC_QOct_27.docx>
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: QOliphant, Sam FREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Ce: Mils, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Is Shane's contact block correct? Setting up to go Now - For Final Edits/Approval -

Premier's MA - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

Technically 'Government Caucus'

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> On Oct 27, 2015, at 9:56 AM, Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.bc,.ca> wrote:
>

> Shane, are you Office of the Premier or Government Caucus Communications or something lse?

> From: Stagg, tinda R GCPE:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:53 AM

> To: QOliphant, 5am PREM:EX

> C¢: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX; Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Boudreau, Marc GCPE:EX; Chant, Jon GCPE:EX; Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

> Suhject: RE: Setting up to go Now - For Final Edits/Approval - Premier's MA - Tofina this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)
>

> And thanks, Everyone!

-

> Linda Stagg

» 250 387-4534

-

> From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:51 AM

> To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

> Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; labs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX; Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Boudreau, Marc GCPE:EX; Chant, Jon GCPE:EX; Hayes, Dana GCPEIEX
> Subject: Re: For Final Edits/Approval - Premier's MA - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY}

-

>G2g

>

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

>

-4
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>> 0n Oct 27, 2015, at 9:49 AM, Stagg, tinda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg @gov.be.ca> wrote:

P

»> FOr your review -

>>

>» And then to go ASAP on Approval from the Premier's Peopie - to all the same media who got the 1st editions.
>»

>> We're all available for edits.

-

>> Linda Stagg

»>> Editor

>> Government Communications and Public Engagement

>> 250 387-4534

>>

>>

»= From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

>» Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:45 AM

>> To: GCPE Editors

>> Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX; Watson, Andy GCPE:EX

>> Subject: FW: Linda's on this now - Premier's MA - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)
>

>> Approval Box coming soonest

>

>> From: Jabs, Ryan GCPEEX

>>Sent; Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:43 AM

»> To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Watsan, Andy GCPE:EX

»> Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gardon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaHrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; McPhee,
Jordan PREM:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

>> Subject: RE: Here's my best guess - Tofine this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

>>

>> Linda, can you tee this up to go?

>

»> Let us know when it's good to issue. Jules has contact info far reporters on the ground and she can start calling
arcund and sending.

>

>> From: (liphant, Sam PREM:EX

>> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:41 AM

>>To: Watson, Andy GCPEIEX

>> (e Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Juianne GCPEIEX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt
TRAN:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPEEX

>> Subject: Re: Here's my best guess - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

P

>> Looks right to me.

-

>> Sam Oliphant

>»> Press Secretary

>> Office of the Premier

el ]

>>

>>0n OQct 27, 2015, at 9:37 AM, Watson, Andy GCPE:EX <Andy.Watson@gov.be.ca> wrote:
>> For Approval

>>
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>
>
»» Oct, 27, 2015
>>

>> UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier and Emergency Management BC - Tofino

>

>> THIS REPLACES THE MEDIA ADVISORY FOR THIS EVENT ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED FOR ¢ A.M.,

>

>> TOFING - Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State for Emergency Preparedness Naomi Yamamoto and

Mayor of Tofina Jasie Qsborne to speak with media about the recent tragedy in Tofino.

>

>> Event Date: Tuesday Oct. 27, 2015
e

>> Time: 12:30 p.m.

b

>>» Location:

>> Anchor Park

>> Corner of 3rd St. and Main St,

»> Tofing

]

>» Contact:

>> Shane Mitls

>> Dffice of the Premier

>> 250 661-1015

]

>

>> <UPDATE MA_EMBC_Oct_27.pdf>
>> <UPDATE MA_EMBC_Oct_27.docx>
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:57 AM
To: Shaw, Rob (Mancouver Sun)
Subject: Re:

Hi Rab,

Plan is to be at QP then Tofino immediately after. She'll be available to media there, and avaitable to you guys in Vic
tomorrow.

| am leaving for China today so Shane wiil be your point of contact.
Talk soon.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

>0n Qct 27, 2015, at 9:48 AM, Shaw, Rob {Vancouver Sun) <rshaw@vancouversun.com> wrote:
-]

> {s premier here today or in Tefino?
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: (liphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:51 AM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPEEX

Ce: Mills, Shane LASSEX; Gerdon, Matt GCPEEX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPEEX; Jabs, Ryan

GCPEEX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Watson, Andy GCPEEX; Boudreau, Marc GCPEEX;
Chant, lon GCPE:EX; Hayes, Dana GCPEEX
Subject: Re: For Final Edits/Approval - Premier's MA - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

G2g

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> On Oct 27, 2015, at 9:49 AM, Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gav.bc.ca> wrote:
-

> Far your review -

=

> And then to go ASAP on Approval from the Premier's Peaple - to all the same media who got the 1st editions.
>

> We're all available for edits.

>

> Linda Stagg

> Editor

> Government Communications and Public Engagement

> 250 387-4534

>

>

> From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:45 AM

> To: GCPE Editors

> Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; labs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McPhee, lardan
PREM:EX; Watson, Andy GCPE:EX

> Subiect: FW: Linda's on this now - Premier's MA - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

>

> Approval Dox coming soonest

>

> From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 27, 2015 9:43 AM

> Ta: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Watson, Andy GCPE:EX

> Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

> Subject: RE: Here's my best guess - Tofinc this aft {PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

>

> Linda, can you tee this up to go?

>
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> tet us know when it's good to issue. Jules has contact info for reporters an the ground and she ¢an start calling around
and sending.

>

> From; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:41 AM

> To: Watsan, Andy GCPE:EX

> Cc: Milis, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt
TRAN:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

> Subject: Re: Here's my best guess - Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

>

> Looks right to me,

-

> Sam Qliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

>

>

>0n Oct 27, 2015, at 9:37 AM, Watson, Andy GCPE:EX <Andy. Watson@gov.be.ca> wrote:

> Far Approval

>

-

-

>QOct. 27, 2015

>

> UPDATED MEDIA ADVISQRY - Office of the Premier and Emergency Management BC - Tofino
>

> THIS REPLACES THE MEDIA ADVISORY FOR THIS EVENT ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED FOR 9 A.M.
-3

> TOFINO - Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State for Emergency Preparedness Maomi Yamamoto and
Mavyor of Tofino Josie Osborne to speak with media about the recent tragedy in Tofino.

>

> Event Date: Tuesday Oct, 27, 2015

)

> Time: 12:30 p.m.

=

> Location:

> Anchor Park

> Corner of 3rd St. and Main St.

> Tofino

3

> Contact:

> Shanre Mills

> Office of the Premier

> 250 661-1015

-J

>

> <UPDATE MA_EMBC_Oct_27.pdf>

> <UPDATE MA_EMBC_Oct_27.docx>
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

QP then Tofino right?
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:50 AM

Mills, Shane LASS:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Fwdl;

From: "Shaw, Rob (Vancouver Sun}" <tshaw@vancouversun.com>
Date: October 27, 2015 at 9:48:09 AM PDT

Is premier here today or in Tofino?

22

Page 89 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

Looks right to me.

Sam Cliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:41 AM

Watson, Andy GCPEEX

Mitls, Shane LASSEX; Gordon, Matt GCPEEX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPEEX; Jabs, Ryan
GCPEEX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX
Re: Here's my best guess - Tofing this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

On Oct 27, 2015, at §:37 AM, Watson, Andy GCPE:EX <Andy.Watson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For Approval

Oct, 27, 2015

UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier and Emergency Management BC - Tofino

THIS REPLACES THE MEDIA ADVISORY FOR THIS EVENT ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED FOR 9 A.M.

TOFINO — Premier Christy Clark wilt be joined by Minister of State for Emergency Preparedness Naomi
Yamamoto and Mayor of Tofine Josie Osborne to speak with media about the recent tragedy in Tofine.

Event Date: Tuesday Cct. 27, 2015

Time: 12:30 p.m.

Location:

Anchor Park, Corner of 3 Street and Main Street in Tofino

Tofino

Contact:

Strane Mills

Office of the Premier
250 661-1015

23

Page 20 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



Oliphant,_Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hey guys, info on that shortly.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> On Oct 27, 2015, at 9:32 AM, Scott Roberts <Scott.Roberts@belimedia.ca> wrote:

p-

> Hey Sam
>

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:36 AM
Scott Roberts; Bhinder Sajan

Re: Tofino

> Heard the Premier is heading te Tofino. Is that right?

>

> Can you let us know where and when if that's the case’?

>
> Sent from my iPhone
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:20 AM

To: McCaffrey, Julianne GCPEEX

Cc: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan
GCPEEX; McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASSEX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: draft MA

{ like the shot with the anchor and water,
Sam Oliphant

Fress Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 9:15 AM, McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX <Julianne McCaffrey@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Locations:

1/ Park across from municipal hall. Good signage, platform staging of level gravel.

2/ Anchoring park by ocean west marina . Grassy and level, back drop of working harbour.

3/ Public docks. Connects with ocean scape as back drop. Media cans already stationed there

All three downtown. Arrival by float plane best logistically best as no cars avail and only one taxi in town
- net ideal choice of transit either for PCC

Photos attached
<image2.lPG>
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Julianne E. McCaffrey, Manager
tssues and Media Management
Emergency Management B.C.
250-952-5045

On Oct 27, 2015, at 8:49 AM, Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Gordon@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Whats the weather like? Is outside a possibility? Chambers isn't ideal for PCC.... Could
some kind of walk around be doabie alse? CCing PO as we don’t have time to run
normal process

Matt Gordon

Assgistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communicatians Operations
Government of British Colurmbia

250 356.7398 office | 250 896.4923 mobile

From: Watson, Andy GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:48 AM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPEEX

Cc: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: draft MA

Here is the draft MA Linda

Matt — Tofino council has been shortened this morning so will last 10-1045 a.m. today —
so the chamber could be available (we would need to double check but should be good)
from 11-12 i we want to hold the availability there.

We have notified the mayor that the media availability has been postponed.

Let me know once we have a fime and we can plug into the MA and then get final
confirmation on location {which will hinge on the time).

Thanks,
Andy

From: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: October-27-15 8:35 AM

To: Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Cc: Woods, Emily GCPE:EX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser, John
Paul GCPE;EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: RE: draft MA

Importance: High

Andy please format ma below, wait far final fime and confirmation and then once we
receive — please coordinate to have sent out asap through linda. tks

Matt Gordon

Assistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communications Operations
Government of British Columbia

250 356.7398 office | 250 896.4823 mobile
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From: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:20 AM

To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX (Shane.Mills@leg.be.ca); Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: Woods, Emily GCPE:EX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser, John
Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: draft MA

Importance: High

Ifit’s a go.... We will issue this below subject you any edits {with Shane as
contact)

MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier

TOFINQ — Premier Christy Clark wiil be joined by Minister of State for Emergency
Preparedness Naomi Yamamoto and Mayor of Tofino Josie Osborne to speak
with media about the recent tragedy in Tofino.

Event Date: Tuesday Oct. 27, 2015
Time: X:XX

Location:
Tofino Council Chamber, Municipat Office, 380 Campbell Street.

Contact:
S5hane Mills
250 661-1015

Matt Gordon

Assistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communications Operations
Government of British Columbia

250 356.7398 office | 250 §96.4923 mobile
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:36 AM

Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Re: Thanks for numbers...how about Ming pao - any word?

Not yet, Ben or Chels will have ta reach out to them.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 8:35 AM, Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX <Tamara.Davidson@gov.be.ca> wrote;
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Pliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Woods, Emily GCPEEX

Ce: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: Fwd: interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

Can the appropriate shop (IGR? Jobs?) please reach out and provide any info we can?
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kiran Rhines <Kiran.Rhines@bellmedia.ca>

Date; October 27, 2015 at 8:23:01 AM PDT

To: ""Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX"™ <Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca>
Ce: "Chin, Ben PREM:EX" <Ben.Chin{@pov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

Do you know if they're talking specifically about getting 25,000 refugees here by the end of the
year?

And would anyone be able to do media interviews?

-—--Original Message-----

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX [mailto:Sam.OQliphant(@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Kiran Rhines

Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

U'm told our officials are participating, yes.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 7:47 AM, Kiran Rhines <Kiran.Rhines(@beilmedia.ca> wrote:

Good morning Sam and Ben,
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I just had a quick guestion for you. | was just wondering if you have any
bureaucrats on today's conference call about refugees. I'm hearing federal and
provincial immigration officials arc discussing the Syrian refugee crisis today.

Let me know if BC is participating!

Cheers,

Kiran

From: Stephanie Evers

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:18 AM

To: 'Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX'

Ce: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Kiran Rhines

Subject: RE: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

Thanks Sam!

Looping in Kiran to discuss possibilities next week--s.22
s.22

Stephanie Evers | Associate Producer, Power Play with Don Martin CTV
Parliamentary Bureau |t 613.236.7343 | m S22

Stephanie.Evers@belimedia.ca

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX [mailto:Sam.Oliphant{@gov.be.ca|
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:09 AM

To: Stephanie Evers

{c¢: Chin, Ben PREMEX

Subject: Re: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

Shoot me a note next week and I'll see if we have some time.
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Have a good weekend.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary

Office of the Premier

On Oct 23, 2015, at 8:06 AM, Stephanie Evers
<Stephanie Evers@bellmedia.ca> wrote:

Hey Sam! Thanks for getting back to me so guickly.
And yes, I was mistaken...the call was between the premiers only.

At any rate, too bad about today--can we try for something early
next week perhaps?

Stephanie Evers | Associate Producer, Power Play with Don
Martin CTV

Parliamentary Burcau | t 613.236.7343 | m 522 |

Stephanie Eversf@bellmedia.ca

----- Original Message-~---

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
[mailto:Sam.Oliphantlgov.be.ca)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:04 AM

To: Stephanie Evers
Cc¢: Chin, Ben PREM:LX
Subject: Re: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

Hi Stephanie,
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The Premier did have a COF call yesterday, though I don't know 1f
the new PM designate was on that call. You'd have to ask his
pcople.

Our Premier will be going to Paris, but we're travelling into the
interior today and so unfortunately won't be able to do anything
with Don.

-Sam

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Officc of the Premicr

On Oct 23, 2015, at 7:05 AM, Stephanic Evers

<Stephanie. Evers@bellimedia.ca<mailto:Stephanie. Evers@belime
dia.ca>> wrote:

Good morning Sam,  hope you're well.

I'm seeing the premiers held a teleconference with prime minister-
designate Trudeau yesterday regarding plans for the Paris climate
summit in December-is this correct and does Premier Clark plan
on attending?

[f so, we'd love to bave her on today to discuss this and other
related topics.

This would be live, one-on-one with Don, and take roughly 5
minutes.

Please kindly let mc know whether this request can be
accommodated.

Many thanks,
Stephanie

Stephanie Evers | Associate Producer, Power Play with Don
Martin
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CTV Parliamentary Bureau | t 613.236.7343 | m 522 |

Stephanie. Evers@belimedia.ca<mailto.Stephanie. Evers@bellmedi

a.ca>
100 Qucen Street, 14th Floor
Ottawa, On

KiP 1J9

<image001.jpg><http://www.ctv.ca/>
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OliEhant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:31 AM

To: Gordon, Matt GCPEEX

Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Woods, Emily
GCPEEX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPEEX; Safarik, Melissa GCPEEX

Subject: Re: draft MA

Good. Might want to call arcund too.
is there any Comms support on the ground who can help explain to media there?
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 8:28 AM, Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Gordon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

if we know its going to happen — just fiot time ... Lets have it cancelled and Jules can apologize to media
and note a new time is coming

Matt Gardon

Assistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communications Operations
Government of British Columbia

250 356.7398 office | 250 B86.4923 mobile

From: Miils, Shane [mailto:Shane.Mills@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:27 AM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: Woods, Emily GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: draft MA

Think so. Unless we're close to nailing down.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 B8:25 AM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Ce: Mills, Shane; Woods, Emily GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: draft MA

In the meantime, should a media advisory go out indicating the Sam avail has been postponed?

From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesclay, October 27, 2015 8:23 AM

To: Gordon, Matt GCPEEX

Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Woods, Emily GCPE:EX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser,
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John Paul GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: draft MA

Looks good once we confirm a time,
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Qct 27, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Gardon@gov.be.ca> wrote;

If it’s a go.... We will issue this below subject you any edits (with Shane as
contact}

MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier

TOFING — Premtier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State for Emergency
Preparedness Naomi Yamameoto and Mayor of Tofino losie Osborne to speak
with media about the recent tragedy in Tofino.

Event Date: Tuesday Oct. 27, 2015
Time: X:XX

Location:
Tofino Council Chamber, Municipal Office, 380 Campbell Street.

Contact:
Shane Miils
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

from: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:26 AM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPEEEX

Cc Gordon, Matt GCPEEX; McPhee, Jordan PREMEX; Mills, Shane LASS.EX; Woods, Emily
GCPEEX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: draft MA

Ideally they should go together, but we're getting close to having to do that yes.
Sam Cliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Kerr, Carleen GCPE.EX <Carleen.Kerr@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

In the meantime, should a media advisory go out indicating the 9am avail has been postponed?

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:23 AM

To: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Woods, Emily GCPEEX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser,
John Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: draft MA

Laoks good once we confirm a time.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Qct 27, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Gerdon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ifit's a go.... We will issue this below subject you any edits {with Shane as
contact)
MEDIA ADVISQRY — Office of the Premier
TOFINO — Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State for Emergency
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
Totino Council Chamber, Municipal Office, 380 Campbell Street.

Contact:
Shane Mills
250 661-1015

Matt Gardan

Assistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communications Operations
Govermment of British Columbia

250 356.7398 office | 250 896.4923 mabile
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Oliehant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:23 AM

Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX

Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Woods, Emily GCPEEX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt
TRAN:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX

Re: draft MA

Looks good once we confirm a time.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 27, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Gordon@gav.bc.ca> wrote:

if it’s a go.... We will issue this below subject you any edits (with Shane as contact)

MEDIA ADVISORY ~ Office of the Premier

TOFINO — Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State for Emergency Preparedness
Naomi Yamamoto and Mayor of Tofino losie Osborne to speak with media about the recent
tragedy in Tofino.

Event Date: Tuesday Oct. 27, 2015
Time: X:XX

Location:
Tofina Council Chamber, Municipal Office, 380 Campbell Street.

Contact:
Shane Mills
250661-1015

Matt Gordon

Assistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communications Operations
Gavernment of British Columbia

250 356.7398 office | 250 896.45823 mobile
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

M————
From: Ohphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, QOctober 27, 2015 8:22 AM
To: Mentzelopoules, Athana JTST:EX
Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Re: interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY
Tks
Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary

Office of the Premier

>0n Qct 27, 2015, at 8:03 AM, Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTSTEX <Athana.Mentzelopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=

> There's a mtg in toronto and yes BC is participating.

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphone on the TELUS network.
> Qriginal Message

> From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:52 AM

> To: Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

> Subject: Fw: interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY
>

g

> Athana, can you lef Sam know?

=

>

> Ben Chin

> Executive Director

» Communicatians and issues hMgrmt

> Office of Premier Christy Clark

> 250-588-3113

-1

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphone on the Rogers network.
> Criginal Message

> From: Kiran Rhines <Kiran.Rhines@belimedia.ca>
> Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:47 AM

> To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY
>

>

> Good morning Sam and Ben,
>

> | just had a quick question for you. | was just wondering if you have any bureaucrats on today's conference call about

refugees. I'm hearing federal and provincial immigration officiais are discussing the Syrian refugee crisis today,
>
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> Let me know if BC is participating!

>

> Cheers,

> Kiran

>

> -—--Criginal Message-——-

> From: Stephanie Evers

> Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:18 AM

> To: 'Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX'

» Ce: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Kiran Rhines

> Subject: RE: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY
>

> Thanks Sam!

>

> Looping in Kiran to discuss passibilities next week--5-22
%8.22

>

>

> Stephanie Evers | Associate Praducer, Power Play with Don Martin CTV
> Parliamentary Bureau | t 613.236.7343 | S22 !
> Stephanie. Evers@bellmedia.ca

> -—-Original Message—--

> From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX [mailto:Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca}
> Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:09 AM

> To: Stephanie Evers

> Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

> Subiject: Re: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY
>

» Shoct me a note next week and I'# see if we have some time,
-

> Have a good weekend.

-]

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

>

>

>> 0n Oct 23, 2015, at 8:06 AM, Stephanie Evers <Stephanie.Evers@belimedia.ca> wrote:

s

»> Hey Sam! Thanks for getting back to me so quickly.

-

>> And yes, Fwas mistaken...the call was between the premiers only.
>>

>> At any rate, too bad about today--can we try for something early next week perhaps?
B

»>
>> Stephanie Evers | Associate Producer, Power Play with Don Martin CTV
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>> Parliamentary Bureau | t 613.236.7343 | ms-22

»» Stephanie.Evers@belimedia.ca
b3

>
>
>

>> From: Gliphant, Sam PREM:EX [mailto:Sam .Oliphant@gov.b¢.cal

>> Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:04 AM

>>To: Stephanie Evers

>> Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

>> Subject: Re: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

>»

>> Hi Stephanie,

>>

>> The Premier did have a COF call yesterday, though | don't know if the new PM designate was on that call. You'd have
to ask his people.

>

>> Our Prerier will be going 1o Paris, but we're travelling into the interior today and so unfortunately won't be able to
do anything with Don.

]

>>-5am

>>

>> Sam Oliphant

»> Press Secretary

>> Office of the Premier

>

P

>> 0n Qct 23, 2015, at 7:05 AM, Stephanie Evers
<Stephanie.Evers@belimedia.ca<mailto:Stephanie. Evers@belimedia.ca>> wrote:
>»

>> Good morning Sam, | hope you're well.

>>

>> I'm seeing the premiers heid a teleconference with prime minister-designate Trudeau yesterday regarding plans for
the Paris climate summit in December-is this correct and does Premier Clark plan on attending?
>

>> If so, we'd love to have her on today to discuss this and other related topics.
B>

>> This would ke live, one-on-one with Don, and take roughly 5 minutes,

>>

>> Please kindly let me know whether this request can be accommodated.

>

»>> Many thanks,

>> Stephanie

e

>> Stephanie Evers | Associate Producer, Power Play with Don Martin

>>

>> CTV Parliamentary Bureau | 1 613.236.7343 | m s.22

>» Stephanie.Evers@beilmedia.ca<maiito:Stephanie. Evers@bellmedia.ca>

>> 100 Queen Street, 14th Floor

>> QOttawa, On

>> K1P 119
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>>
-3
>> <imageQ01.jpg><htip://www.ctv.ca/>
>>
2

]
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:22 AM

To: Kiran Rhines

Cc: Chin, Ben PREMEX

Subject: Re: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

I'm told our officials are participating, yes.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

>0n Qct 27, 2015, at 7:47 AM, Kiran Rhines <Kiran.Rhines@bellmedia,ca> wrote:

>

> Good morning Sam and Ben,
>

> | just had a quick guestion for you. | was just wondering if you have any bureaucrats on today's conference call about
refugees. I'm hearing federal and provincial immigration officials are discussing the Syrian refugee crisis today.

-

> Let me know if BC is participating!
>

> Cheers,

> Kiran

> From: Stephanie Evers

> Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:18 AM

> To: 'Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX'

> Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Kiran Rhines

> Subject: RE: Interview Reguest CTV Power Play TODAY

-

> Thanks Sam!

>

> Looping in Kiran to discuss possibilities next week-5-22
>822

>

-3

> Stephanie Evers | Associate Producer, Power Play with Don Martin €TV
> Pariiamentary Bureau | t 613.236.7343 | mS-22 |
> Stephanie.Evers@bellmedia.ca

-]

>
P
>
>

> From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX [mailto:Sam.Oliphant@gov.bec.ca]
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> Sent: Friday, Octoher 23, 2015 11:09 AM

> To: Stephanie Evers

> Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

> Subject: Re: interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

>

> Shoot me a note next week and 'l see if we have some time.

>

> Have a good weekend.

™

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> QOffice of the Premier

-

>

>> 0n Oct 23, 2015, at 8:06 AM, Stephanie Evers <Stephanie.Evers@belimedia.ca> wrote:
=

>> Hey Sam! Thanks for getting back t¢ me se quickly.

b

>> And yes, | was mistaken...the call was between the premiers only.

>>

>> At any rate, too bad about today--can we try for something early next week perhaps?
>

>

>> Stephanie Evers | Associate Producer, Power Play with Don Martin CTV
>> Parliamentary Bureau | t 613.236.7343 | ms.22

>> Stephanie.Evers@bellmedia.ca

=

b5

>

-2

>> From: Dliphant, Sam PREM:EX [maiito:Sam.Qliphant@gov.bc.ca]

>> Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:04 AM

>> To; Stephanie Evers

>> Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

>> Subject: Re: Interview Request CTV Power Play TODAY

>

>> Hi Stephanie,

>>

>> The Premier did have a COF call yesterday, though | don't keiow if the new PM designate was on that call. You'd have
to ask his people.

)

>> Qur Premier will be going ta Paris, but we're traveiling into the interiar today and so unfortunately won't be able to
clo anything with Don.

»>

>» -5am

-]

>> Sam Oliphant

>> Press Secretary

»>> Office of the Premier

e

>
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>> 0n Oct 23, 2015, at 7:05 AM, Stephanie Evers

<Stephanie.Evers@bellmediz.ca<mailtg:Stephanie.Evers@belimedia.ca>> wrote:

>

>> Good morning Sam, | hope you're weill,
>>

>> I'm seaing the premiers held a teleconference with prime minister-designate Trudeau yesterday regarding plans for
the Paris climate summit in December-is this correct and does Premier Clark plan on atiending?

e

>> If s0, we'd love to have her on today to discuss this and other related topics.

»>
>> This would be live, one-on-one with Don, and take roughly 5 minutes.
>>

>> Please kindly let me know whether this request can be accommodated.
>

>> Many thanks,

>> Stephanie

>

>> Stephanie Evers | Associate Producer, Power Play with Don Martin

el

>> CTV Parliamentary Bureau | t 613.236.7343 | m |

>> Stephanie.Evers@bellmedia.ca<mailto:Stephanie.Evers@bellmedia.ca>
>> 100 Queen Street, 14th Fioor

>> Ottawa, On

>> K1P 119

2>

s.22

5>
>> <image001.jpg><http.//www.ctv.cal>
el
»>

>
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:03 AM
To: yuan.ho@worldjournal bc.ca
Subject: Re: Trade mission interview?

No problem thanks for the heads up.

Sam Cliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> 0On Oct 26, 2015, at 11:26 PM, "yuan.ho@worldjournal.be.ca" <vuan.ho@worldiournal.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi Sam,
-

> Because of schedule conflict, | have to assign William Chen to conduct the phone interview instead.

=3

> William can be reached @604-876-1338 ext. 243. His email:
:8.22

>

> Thanks.

-

> Yuan

> [ IEE#-—- From: yuan.ho@worldiournal.bc.ca
> Sent: Mongday, October 26, 2015 1:25 PM

> To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Subject: Re: Trade mission interview?

>

> Hi Sam,

-

> Amber can be reached @604-876-1338 ext. 241.

-

> Her emai
>

> Sure, 1 p.m. on Friday is fine with us.

E:S.22

> - [F A B4~ From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:49 AM

> To:yuan.ho@worldiournal .bec.ca

> Subject: Re: Trade mission interview?

>

> Great, and what number & email can we reach Amber at? Does 1pm work?
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-

> | will be on the trade mission this time,
>

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

>

s.22

)
>0n Oct 26, 2015, at 11:39 AM,
> "yuan.ho@worldjournal.bc.ca<mailto:yuan.ho@woridjournai.bc.ca>"

> <yuan.ho@worldjournal.bc.ca<mailio:yuan.ho@worldjournal.bc.ca>> wrote:

>

> Hi Sam,

>

> We're doing great. Just busy. Luckily, it starts to calm down since
> the federal election has ended.

>

> Yeah, we would like to have the phone interview with the Premier on Friday.

> The reporter will be Amber Ni.

=3

> Will you join the trade mission as well?

>

> FThanks.

-

> Yuan

]

> From: Cliphant, Sarn PREM:EX<mailto:Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca>
> Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:26 AM

> To: mailto:yuan. ho@warldjournal.he.ca ; mailto:rep@worldjournal.be.ca

> Subject: Trade mission interview?

>

> Hello William and Yuan,

>

> How are you both doing? | hope all is well.

>

> Would World lournai be interested in a 10 min phone interview with the
> Premier on Friday about her trade mission to China?

>

> Please let me know and ! will try to find a time that works.
>

>-5am

>

>

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of Premier Christy Clark

> sam.oliphant@gov.be.ca<mailto:sam.cliphant@gov.bec.ca>
> 250-952-7252

=4

>

> ??? AVG ?? - www.avg.com<http://www.ave.com>
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=
-
>
[

> 7?7 AVG 7?7 - www.avg.com

50

Page 117 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:02 AM
To: John Q'Dowd

Subject: Re: CKNW radio interview request
Hi John,

Sorry, but can't make this work today.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 26, 2015, at 8:31 PM, John O'Dowd <john@cknw.com> wrote:

Hey Sam,

I was hoping Premier Christy Clark would be available to chat with Jon McComb for 6-8mins on
tomorrow's show regarding the Tofino tragedy and/or the FOI report?

Any time between 5:30am and 10am would suit.

Kind regards,

Jjohn

John O'Dowd M.A, f Lead Praducer - Jon McComb Show
Cel|/8.22

| Direct /504 3312795

Twitter | @.John930AM

Waeb ! www.cknw.com
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:02 AM

To: Méls, Shane LASS:EX; Holme, Matt TRANEX
Subject: Tofino

Matt Holme is aware. We're just waiting on Tam to confirm flight is booked.
Sam Qliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

C¢
Subject:

Mainstream media.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> 0On Oct 27, 2015, at 7:38 AM, Woods, Emily GCPE.EX <Emily. Woods@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Sorry, what is msm?
-
> Sent from my iPhone
=

>> On Oct 27, 2015, at 7:36 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

2

»>> Can | get an inventory of how much MSM is still working from Tofino today?

>>
>> Need asap plz.

=

>> Sam Oliphant

>> Press Secretary

>> Office of the Premier
pege-)

Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:39 AM
Woods, Emily GCPEEX

Gordon, Matt GCPEEX

Re: Media in Tofino
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OliEhant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:37 AM

To: Woods, Emily GCPE:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Media in Tofino

Can | get an inventory of how much MSM is still working frem Tofino today?
Need asap plz.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
Ta:
Subject:

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 6:42 AM
Davidson, Tamara PREMEX

Fwd: Trade mission interview?

From: <vuan.ho{@worldjournal.be.ca>

Date: October 26, 2015 at 11:25:51 PM PDT
To: "Oliphant Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.Oliphant(@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Fw: Trade mission interview?

Hi Sam,

Because of schedule conflict, I have to assign William Chen to conduct the phone interview

instead,

William can be reached @604-876-1338 ext. 243. His email: >

Thanks.

Yuan

————— R 5538 {4~ From: yuan.ho@worldjournal.be.ca
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:25 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Trade mission interview?

Hi Sam,

Amber can be reached @604-876-1338 ext. 241.

Her email: s.22

Sure, 1 p.m. on Friday is fine with us.

e m—n s
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----- FAAE A ----- From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:49 AM

To: yuan.ho@worldjournal.be.ca

Subject: Re: Trade mission interview?

Great, and what number & email can we reach Amber at? Does [pm work?
[ will be on the trade mission this time s.22
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 26, 2015, at 11:39 AM,
"yuan.ho@warldjournal.be.ca<mailto:yuan. hof@worldjournal.be.ca>"

<yuan.ho@worldjournal. be.ca<mailto:yuan ho@worldjournal bec.ca>> wrote:

I1i Sam,

We're doing great. Just busy. Luckily, it starts to calm down since the
federal election has ended.

Yeah, we would like to have the phone interview with the Premier on Friday.
The reporter witl be Amber Ni.

Will you join the trade mission as well?
Thanks.
Yuan

From: Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX<mailto:Sam . Oliphant@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:26 AM

To: mailto:yuan.ho@worldjournal.be.ca ; mailto:rep@woridiournal.be.ca
Subject: Trade mission interview?

Hello Witliam and Yuan,
How are vou both doing? T hope all is well.

Would World Journal be interested in a 10 min phone intervicw with the
Premier on IFriday about her trade mission to China?

Please let me know and I will try to find a time that works.
-Sam
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
56
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Office of Premier Christy Clark

sam.oliphant@gov.be.ca<maillo:sam.oliphant@gov.be.ca>
25(0-952-7252

PRFIAIID

...........

20979297997

797 AVG 77 - www.avg.com
27:2015.0.6173 /777: 4455/10893 - 7777: 10/26/15
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

-
From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:20 M

To: Heiman, Carolyn GCPEEX

Ce: Chin, Ben PREMEX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Mission media requests:Formal invitation letter to 2015 CADA convention

Sounds interesting. I'11 discuss with Jordan.
Sam Oliphant

Press Sccretary
Office of the Premicr

On Qct 26, 2015, at 4:16 PM, Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:FEX <Carolyn.llciman@gov. be. ca> wrote:

Our trade and investment representatives have passed along a request from two
Chinese English speaking outlets wondering if they can interview PCC in
Beijing. They are 21st century(under China daily)and Phoenix media( under
Phoenix TV Hong Kong). From the email chain (a little hard to follow) it
appears they asking for a short interview around the Nov. 2 signing cercmony.
Is that something of interest?

Carolyn

From: Cho, Janet Y MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 6:10 AM

To: Blair Qualey; XT:Zhao, Gerry MIT:IN; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Si, Jianye MIT:EX; XT:Tsui, Kevin MIT:IN; Carne, Courtney GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Formal invitation letter to 2015 CADA convention

Hi Blair,

Thank you for sending the message.

Gerry Zhao is the lead for the signings in Hong Kong. T have also included a
{ew of my other colleagues including Francis Acquarone, Dircctor, China to
provide a response ito your partner’ s request for media interviews with the
Premier.

Best regards,

Janct
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Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2015, at 11:07 PM, Blair Qualey <BQualey@newcardealers.ca> wratc:

lanet,

This is the email string relating to the inguiry from Chinese media to my colleague at the
Chinese Auto Dealers.

From: ¥£:/hH [mailio:wangxiaonan@cada.cn)

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 4:40 AM

Fo: Blair Qualey

Subject: Re: Re: Format invitation {etter tc 2015 CADA convention

Hi Blair

We recommend Ms. Jessica Yu, Senior Vice Presidemt of Hill+Knowlton

Strategies, be in charge of media affairs about this event. The premier media
team can contact her about the media on

Mail address: Jessica. Yu(@hkstrategies.com

Thank you.

Sent [rom Mail Master

On 10/22/2015 22:54, Blairv Qualev wrote:
Do you have conlact names and info [ can pass along.
The Premiers people will want to contact ihem
directly.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2015, at 7:40 AM, E/NpE
<wangxiaonan@cada. cn> wrote:

Yes, in Bet jing. They are 21st
century (under China daily)and Phoenix
media{ under Phoenix TV Hong Kong). All
English media. Please pass it on. Thanks
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Alan

Sent from Mail Master

On 10/22/2015 22:33, Blair Qualey wrote:

In Beijing? If you can send
me who they are and contact 1
will pass on to the Premier s

media

I am happy to speak to them

of cou

Thanks
Blair

team.

rse.

¥

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2018,

EUNT

wrotc:

at. 1:32 AM,
<wangxiaonan@cada. cn>

We have two media
that would Iike
to do a quick
interview wilh
you and the
premier, T don't
know if that is
possible?

Sent  from Mail
Master

REGN
&

Alan
Wang

Thnte
rnat
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ng
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From
: E
N
[mai
lto:
wang
nand
cada
.cnj
Sent

Sund
ay,
Octo
bher
11,
2015
9:17
PM
To:
Blai
r
Qual
ey
<BQu
aley
@new
card
eale
rs.c
a>
Subj
ect:
Re:R
E:
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Do | need to attend Premier's Awards? Or just the start?

I normally go and if no media ! leave.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 26, 20135, at 3:08 PM, Mills, Shane <Shane Mills(@leg be.ca> wrote:

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Page 137 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX -

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7.47 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Subject: Speeches

Can i get a package of the latest speeches (in chronologica order, whichever are done or drafted} in one emait, first
thing in your day tomorraw?

Thank you sir.
Sam QOliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

19
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 628 PM
To: Shane Woodford

Suhbject: Re: 2 questions

$.22 I do believe.

Normally we organize year enders in Vic near end of session, but last couple years we've also done some from Van,

We'll figure something out for you guys, you probably won't need to go to Vic though. I be in touch when | start setting
them all up.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secrefary
Office of the Premier

> On Oct 29, 2015, at 9:24 AM, Shane Woodford <Shane Woodford @corusent.com> wrote:
-
-

>When is the Premier's birthday
-

> And how does the year end interview process work for the press gallery? | might come over and pinch hit
>

>S5
-2
> Sent from my iPhone

20
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Program and Press Release for November 6

Attachments: BC PREMIER CHRISTY CLARK VISITS HUAWEI HQ IN SHENZHEN.clean. 1027 docy;

ATTO0001.htm

Hey guys can you shoot me a quote for this NR?7

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Bradley <Scott.Bradlevi@huawei.com>

Date: October 29, 2015 at 5:21:25 AM GMT+8

To: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>, "Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX"
<Barinder. Bhullar@gov.be.ca>

Cc: "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Program and Press Release for November 6

Perlect, thank you.
Sam, if you don't have the draft we've put together, please see attached.

We were looking to issue as a joint TELUS/Huawet release, with the inclusion of a quote from
the Premier (which would obviously need to be signed off from your end). Alternately, if you
are doing joint releases and would also like to be part of the release, great.

Scott

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.cal
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:17 PM

Ta: Scott Bradley, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Program and Press Release for November 6

Scott, apologies for the delay. I'm adding our press secretary Sam Oliphant who will help
coordinate the release on our end.

Sam will be traveling with the delegation on the ground as well.

Jordan
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Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Scott Bradley

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:14 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Program and Press Release for November 6

Jordan and Barinder,

[ hope you don’t mind reaching out directly, but wanted to share with you both the draft release
we are in the process of finalizing with TELUS, and the working program we have for the 6th.

I wanted to at [east get the ball rolling on approval of a quote or participation in the release from
the Province’s prespective, and ensure we were aligned. [ am dealing with officials in BC and
here, but just wanted to ensure you were in the loop — particularly as it relates to the Press
Release. I need your guidance to ensure we gel it approved.

Itinerary is below.

Scott

[cid:image02.jpg@01D111A4.0D67CBF0]Scott Bradley Vice-President Corporate and
Government Affairs Huawel Canada

303 Terry Fox Drive, Suite 400

Ottawa, Ontario K2K 3J1

0. 613.595.1900 ext.1400

¢. 822 china. +86 137 1454 9112
scott.bradlev@@huawei.com<matilto:scott.bradley@huawei.com>
www.huawei.ca<htip://www.huawel.ca’>

This e-maii is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is
privileged, contidential to Huawei Technologies Canada Co., Ltd. and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. No watver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by
virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in crror, or are not named as a recipient,
please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

s.13,5.15
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Carolyn,

Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 28, 20115 4:48 PM

Heiman, Carolyn GCPEEX

Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Fwd: Program and Press Release for November 6

BC PREMIER CHRISTY CLARK VISITS HUAWEI HQ IN SHENZHEN, clean, 1027 docx;
ATTO0001. htm

Please see the release below. Great material for our wrap up NR,

Don't think we need a separate NR but we should do a call around once this is sent to the major papers and
outlets in Vancouver (mainstream and second language) to ensurc they have i,

We should have pics and video to include as well.

-Sam
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premicr

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Bradley <Scott.Bradley{@huawei.com>
Date: October 29, 2015 at 5:21:25 AM GMT+8
To: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>, "Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX"

Cc: "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.Oliphant(@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Program and Press Release for November 6

Perfect, thank you.

Sam, if you don't have the draft we've put together, please see attached.

We were loaking to issuc as a joint TELUS/Huawei release, with the inclusion of a quote from
the Premier (which would obviously need to be signed off from your end). Altemately, if you
are doing joint releases and would also like to be part of the release, great.

Scott

-----Original Message-----

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee(@gov.be.cal
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:17 PM

To: Scott Bradley; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

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

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELLUS network.
From: Scott Bradley

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:14 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Program and Press Release for November 6

Jordan and Barinder,

I hope you don’t mind reaching out directly, but wanted to share with you both the draft release
we arc in the process of finalizing with TELUS, and the working program we have for the 6th.

[ wanted to at least get the ball rolling on approval of a quote or participation in the release from
the Province’s prespective, and ensure we were aligned. 1 am dealing with officials in BC and
here, but just wanted to ensure you were in the loop — particularly as it relates to the Press
Retease. I need your guidance to ensure we get it approved.

[tinerary 1s below.,

Scott

[cid:image(02. jpg@01 D111 A4.0D67CBFO]Scott Bradley Vice-President Corporate and
Government Affairs Huawel Canada

303 Terry Fox Drive, Suite 400

Ottawa, Ontario K2K 3J1

0. 613.595.1900 ext.1400

c. 522 china. +86 137 1454 9112

scott. bradlevi@huawei.com<mailto:scott bradley@huawei.com™>

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential to Huawei Technologies Canada Co., Ltd. and/or cxempt from
disclosure under applicable law, No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by
virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissecmination or copying is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient,
please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copics of this ¢-mail.

s.13,5.15
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From:; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:44 PM

To: Scott Bradley

Ce: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREMEX
Subject: Re: Program and Press Release for November 6

Scott, happy to help. Will get you an approved quote soon.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> On Oct 29, 2015, at 5:21 AM, Scott Bradley <Scott.Bradley@huawel.com> wrote:

-

> Perfect, thank you.

>

= Sam, if you don't have the draft we've put together, please see attached.

>

> We were looking to issue as a joint TELUS/Huawei release, with the inclusion of a quote from the Premier {which
would obviously need to be signed off from your end), Alternately, if you are doing joint releases and would aiso like to
he part of the release, great.

-4

> Scott

> From: McPhee, jordan PREM:EX [mailtoJordan.McPhee @gav.bc.ca)
> Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:17 PM

> To: Scott Bradley; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

> Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Subject: Re: Program and Press Release for November 6

>

> Scott, apologies for the delay. I'm adding our press secretary Sam Oliphant who will help coordinate the release on our
end.

>

> Sam will be traveling with the delegation on the ground as well.
>

> jordan

>

> Sent fram my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
> From: Scott Bradley

> Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:14 AM

> To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

> Subject: Program and Press Release for November &

-

-

> Jordan and Barinder,

=
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> | hope you don’t mind reaching out directly, but wanted to share with you both the draft release we are in the process
of finalizing with TELUS, and the working program we have for the 6th,

>

> | wanted to at least get the hall rolling on approval of a quate or participation in the release from the Province’s
prespective, and ensure we were aligned. | am dealing with officials in BC and here, but just wanted to ensure you
were in the loop — particularly as it relates to the Press Release. | need your guidance to ensure we get it approved.
>

> [tinerary is below.

]

> Scott

>

-

> [cid:image002.jpg@01D111A4.0D67CBFO]Scott Bradley Vice-President Corporate and Government Affairs Huawei
Canada

> 303 Terry Fox Drive, Suite 400

> Ottawa, Ontario K2K 3]1

> 0. 613.595.1900 ext.1400

>822 china. +86 137 1454 9112 scott.bradley@huawei.com<maiito:scott.bradley@huawei.com>
> www. huawei.ca<htip:/fwww.huawei.ca/>

>

>

> This e-mail is intended anly for the named recipient(s) and rnay contain information that is priviteged, confidential to
Huawei Technologies Canada Co., Ltd. and/or exempt from disclosure under appiicable law. No waiver of privilege,
confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination
of copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please
immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

>
s.13,5.15
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

—
From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:21 PM
To: Denney, Jay MIT:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Delan, Chelsea PREMIEX
Subject: Re: Mission media avail

No formal avail, but maybe ane offs,

Sam Cliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Qct 25, 2015, at 6:53 AM, Denney, Jay MIT:EX <jay.Denney@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

On the conference call earlier this week, there was mention of having an avail. Is it now a go, and if so
what time and where?

From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Denney, Jay MIT:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Mission media avail

No avail on that day.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 22, 2015, at 11:30 AM, Denney, Jay MIT.EX <Jay.Denney@gov.be.ca> wrote:

For day of departure, it is in our calendar for 10am. Is that accurate? Flight is not until
1:56 pm. MTW wanting to confirm what time she needs to arrive at airport.

Jay Denney

Chief of Staff

Office of Hon. Teresa Wat

Minister of International Trade

and Minister Responsible for the

Asia Pacific Strategy and Multiculturatism
T: 250-953-0910
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Octeber 29, 2015 11:49 PM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT.EX

Subject: Re: Speeches

Should we meet in the 2nd floor office? Or 7th floor lounge?
Sam Oliphant

Press Secrefary
Office of the Premicer

On Oct 30, 2015, at 2:48 PM, Roberts, Clark MIT:EX <Clark. Roberts(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Yes, my friecend, it does my friccend.

Clark M. Roberts
Assistant Deputy Minister
Intemational Business Development

Ministry of Intcrnational Trade

T: 6064 775 0005
C s.17

On Oct 30, 2015, at 2:44 PM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Sorry I was away from wifi all day. Does 3 still work?

Sam Oliphant
Prcss Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 30, 2015, at 10:37 AM, Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
<Clark.Robertsi@pov.bc.ca> wrote:

That sounds good.

Atthe S1° 9

s.22

Clark

Clark M. Roberts
Assistant Deputy Minister
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International Business Development
Ministry of International Trade
T: 604 775 0005

(s.17

On Oct 30, 2015, at 10:14 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

<Sam.Oliphant{@gpov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Clark. Will you be around this afternoon?

Maybe 3 ish?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premicr

On Oct 30, 2015, at 1(:12 AM, Roberts, Clark
MIT:EX <Clark. Roberts(@gov.be.ca> wrote;

Sorry, just getting through my
emaiis now.

(7tad to go over speeches, or s that
too late?

Clark

Clark M. Roberts
Assistant Deputy Minister
International Business Development

Ministry of International Trade
T: 604 775 0005
CsA7

On Oct 30, 2015, at 7:21 AM,
Otiphant, Sam PREM:EX
<Sam.Oliphani{@gev.be.ca> wrote:

Morning Clark,

Were you planning to
come by the hotel this
morning?

Jordan and [ are
thinking about going
over the speeches

2
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here around 830,
-Sam
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Offtice of the Premier
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:44 PM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Speeches

Sotry I was away from wifi all day. Does 3 still work?
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premicr

On QOct 30, 2015, at 10:37 AM, Roberts, Clark MIT:EX <Clark.Roberts@gov.be.ca> wrote:

That sounds good.

At thes1° '

s.22

Clark

Clark M. Roberts

Assistant Deputy Minister
International Business Development
Ministry of International Trade
T: 604 775 0005

CS.17

On Oct 30, 2015, at 10;14 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphant@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hey Clark. Will you be around this afternoon? Maybe 3 ish?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Gct 30, 2015, at 10:12 AM, Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
<Clark.Robertst@gov.be.ca> wrotc;

Sorry, just getting through my emails now.

Glad to go aver speeches, or is that too late?
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Clark

Clark M. Roberts

Assistant Deputy Minister
[nternational Business Development
Ministry of International Trade
T: 604 775 0005

Cs17

On Oct 30, 2015, at 7:21 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
<Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning Clark,

Were you planning to come by the hotel this
morning?

Jordan and [ are thinking about going over the
speeches here around 830.

-Sam
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Page 156 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, S5am PREM:EX

Sent; Thursday, Octcber 29, 2015 7:14 PM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Speeches

Hey Clark, Will you be around this afternoon? Maybe 3 ish?
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 30, 2015, at 10:12 AM, Roberts, Clark MIT:EX <Clark.Roberts@@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry, just getting through my emails now.
Glad to go over speeches, or is that too late?
Clark

Clark M. Roberts

Assistant Deputy Minister
International RBusiness Development
Ministry of International Trade
T: 604 775 0005

CIS'17

On Oct 30, 2015, at 7:21 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphantédgov.be.ca> wrote:

Morning Clark,

Were you planning to come by the hotel this morning?

Jordan and I are thinking about going over the speeches here around §30.
-Sam

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Octocber 29, 2015 6:43 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Videos overview

Can any of you review these videos? Jordan and | cannot view them here because YouTube is blocked in China.

Sam Qliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX" <Francis.Acquarocne®gov.he.ca>

Date: October 29, 2015 at 1:54:30 P GMT+8

To:  "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX"  <Sam.Oiiphant@gov.bc.ca>, "McPhee, Jordan
<Jordan.McPhee@gov.bt.ca>

Subject: Videos overview

Beijing

Clean Energy lunch

Date: Nov 2

Time: 12:00 pm — 1:30 pro {registration starts at 11:30am)
Location: East Ballroom

Video:

BC Overview — 1 minute

English voiceover: https:/fwww.youtube.com/watch?v=rsgbQIKLB40

Chinese subtitles: hitps://www .voutube.com/watch?v=Tvul3--WjWY&feature=youtu.he

LNG Upstream Workshop
Date: Nov 2

Time: 3:30 pm —3:30 pm
Location: West Ballroam

Video:

PREM:EX"

China Market Video — 3 minutes. Chinese voiceover, English subtitles. https://voutu.be/xX0u-dDsUVs

Friends of BC Reception
Date: Nov 2

Time: 6:30 pm ta 8 pm
Location: East/West Baliroom

Video:

China Market Video ~ 3 minutes. Chinese voiceover, English subtitles. https://youtu.be/xX0u-dDsUVs

Guangzhou:
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innovation & Technology Seminar

Date: Nov 4

Time: 09:30 am — 12:00

Location: Grand Balroom 18&2

Video:

China Market Video — 3 minutes. Chinese voiceover, English subtitles. https://voutu.be/xX0u-dDsUVs

Clean Energy lunch

Date: Nov 4

Time: 12:00 prn — 1:30 pm {registration starts at 13:30am)

Location: Onyx 1

Video:

BC Qverview — 1 minute

English voiceover: htips://www.youtube .com/waich?v=rsg0iKLB40

Chinese subtitles: https;//www.youtube.com/watch?v=1vul 3—-WjWY&feature=youtu.be

GD Hosted Banguet
Date: Nov 4

Time: 7pm -8:30pm
Location: White Swan

Video
BC-GB Twinning PPT

HQV Seminar

Date: Nov 5

Time: 10:30 am — 1.2:00 pm

Location: Onyx 1

Video:

China Market Video - 3 minutes. Chinese voiceover, English subtitles. htips://voutu.be/xX0u-dDsUVs

Projection of All Our Father's Relations and Fraser Corridor Legacy
Date: Nov 5

Time: 4:00 pm to 5:00 pm

Location: Onyx {full baliroom}

All our Fathers Relations {Shared drive at HQ)
\Leve\S17002\MIT_Shared\2015 PCC China Mission

Fraser Corridor Chinese Legacy video — 11 minutes. English voiceover, will input Chinese subtitles.
https://vimec.com/141822390
password: mit

20th Anniversary Twinning Reception

Date: Naov 5

Time; 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

tocation: Onyx {full ballroom)

Video:

China Market Video — 3 minutes. Chinese voiceover, English subtitles. https://voutu.be/xX0u-dDsUVs
BC-GD Slideshow.
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From;
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:41 PM

Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Re: Program and Press Release for November 6

Did anyone get a {ook at this?

Sam Oliphant

Press Secrctary
Office of the Premier

Hey guys can you shoot me a quote for this NR?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Bradiey <Scott.Bradley@huawei.com>

Date: October 29, 2015 at 5:21:25 AM GM1+§

To: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>, "Bhullar,
Barinder PREM:EX" <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.be.ca>

Cc: "Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.Ofiphant@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Program and Press Release for November 6

Perfect, thank you.
Sam, if you don't have the draft we've put together, please see attached.

We were looking to issue as a joint TELUS/Huawei release, with the inclusion of
a quote from the Premier {which would obviousiy need to be signed off from
your end). Alternately, if you are doing joint releases and would also like to be
part of the release, great.

Scott

----- Original Message-—---

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan McPhee@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:17 PM

To: Scott Bradley; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Ce¢: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Program and Press Release for November 6

9
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Scott, apologies for the delay. I'm adding our press scerctary Sam Oliphant who
will help coordinate the release on our end.

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
Subject: Program and Press Releasc for November 6

Jordan and Barinder,

I hope yout don’t mind reaching out directly, but wanted to share with you both
the draft release we are in the process of finalizing with TELUS, and the working
program we have for the 6th.

[ wanted to at least get the ball rolling on approval of a quotc or participation in
the release from the Province’s prespective, and ensure we were aligned. [ am
dealing with officials in BC and hcre, but just wanted to ensure you were in the
loop — particularly as it relates to the Press Release. [ need your guidance to
cnsure we get it approved.

Itinerary is below.

Scott

[cid:image002. jpg@01D111A4.0D67CBFO[Scott Bradley Vice-President
Corporate and Government Affairs Huawel Canada

303 Terry Fox Drive, Suitc 400

Ottawa, Ontario K2K 371

0. 613.595.1900 ext. 1400

c. 822 china. +86 137 1454 9112
scott.bradley@huawel.com<mailto:scott.bradley@huawei.com>

www . huawei.ca<http://www huawei.ca/>

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential to Huawei Technologies Canada Co.,
Ltd. and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No waiver of privilege,
confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the

internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a
recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-
mail.

10
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Friday, November 6 - Shenzhen

09:05 Premier Clark and BC Official Detegation arrive at Shenzhen
Noith Train Station

Shenzhen FAQ will pick up the Premier and Qfficial Delegation — Scott working
with Chris Chenchong on details

Premier and Delegation to be escorted by vehicle to Huawei Campus — Building
F1l

To Be Petermined if Full BC Delegation will also attend with Premier To be
coordinated — Huawel to supply bus and vehicle for Premier and
Delegation. Final delegation names required from Province of BC

09:15 Ken Hu arrives at F1 Building to greet Premier Clark
09:3¢ Premier Clark arrives at Huawei Shenzhen Campus Building
Fl

Greeted by Ken Hu, Sean Yang, President Huawei Canada
and Eros Spadotto — Executive Vice President TELUS

09:30-
09:50 Premier proceeds on brief tour of Exhibition facilities. Key
focus area will be projects related to wircless, 5G, and Consumer Devices.

Scott to do pre-visit walkthrough of tour with Customer
Reception — note not a full Exhibition Hall tour

09:50-
10:05 Welcoming Meeting with Mr. Hu, Premier and BC Officials to

discuss TELUS investment project and Huawei overview — F1 2nd Floor Meeting
Room

Business Delegation will continue to tour Exhibition Facility
10:05-
10:20 Announcement/MOU Signing with Premier of BC, TELUS
and Huawei on “Smart City” investment — 2nd Floor Reception Area — Building
F1

Order of Speakers — Scott Bradley to emcee:

Ken Hu to bring welcoming remarks

Premier Clark to bring remarks on behalf of Provinge

Ken Hu to bring welcoming remarks

11
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Ccremonial signing of MOU
Gift Exchange (NEXUS 6P by Huawei)

10:20 Premier and BC Delegation to depart Huawei for downtown
Shenzhen for Official Meetings

<BC PREMIER CHRISTY CLARK VISITS HUAWEI HQ IN SHENZHEN .clean.1027 docx>

i2
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OIiElhant, Sem PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Morning Clark,

Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:22 PM
Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Speeches

Were you planning to come by the hotel this morning?

Jordan and | are thinking ahout going over the speeches here around 830.

-Sam

Sam Cliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

13
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2%, 2015 2:23 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Cc
Chelsea PREMIEX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Shenzhen Corporate Lunchecn (Nov 6)

Thanks guys. Wil be going over them all this morning with Jordan and Clark.

Kay, Maciean PREM:EX; Heiman, Carolyn GCPEEX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Dolan,

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 30, 2015, at 3:38 AM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok. This looks good enough. Over to you Sam with the whole set now

To put finishing touches as required

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Dolan, Chalsea PREM:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Shenzhen Corporate Luncheon {Nov 6)

Attached.

Maclean Kay
Communications Manager
Office of Premier Christy Clark
s.17
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oiiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:22 PM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2015-53377
No records

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 30, 2015, at 4:20 AM, McCann, Meghan PREM:EX <Meghan McCann(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Please let me know by Nov. 13" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request, if you have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Derails, minutes, notes from the meeting between Mark Werner, Scott Ellis and all Guide
Ouifitters Associatien of BC members or affiliates on or around
October 27 2014 with Premier Clark andror MEA, Ministers, Assistanis elc.

{Dafe Range for Record Search: From I4/i3/2014 To 10/31/2014)

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of
records will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possibie.

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

Thursday, October 28, 2015 2:21 PM

Gordon, Matt GCPEEX; Woods, Emity GCPEEX
fwd: Can you have a quick lock?

From: Frin Pettit <erin.pettit@cbe.ca>

Date; October 30, 2015 at 5:12:11 AM GMT+8
To: sam.oliphant(@gov.be.ca

Subject: Fwd: Can you have a quick look?

To Whom It May Concern,

I work for CBC radio, for the national morning radio program, The Current.

This coming Monday, November 2 on the Current, we'll be looking at suggestions in a recent
report from B.C.'s privacy commissioner about some B.C. government workers deleting
emails. We're going to took at the questions this raises about protecting the public's
right to hold politicians accountable for their actions. This issue was echoed recently in
The Vancouver Sun by Vaughn Palmer, when he wrote that Premier Clark “ventured no
explanation for why the top bureaucrat in the government had not a single document
associated with the biggest human resources debacle in the modern-day history of the
public service’.

I'm writing to ask for someone from the B.C. government to record a comment with
CBC's The Current about the concerns raised in Elizabeth Denham’s report. We would
run the comment as part of our planned coverage on Monday morning.

I'm asking that someone respond to this request by 3 pm Pacific Time on Friday,
October 30. if we do not hear from someone from this office by this time, we will have to
make an on-air mention that you declined to comment on this story.

Thank you,

Erin Pettit

Producer, CBC radio, The Current

1-416-205-3325

205 Wellington St. W., Office 3G110-M, Toronto ON, MSV3G7

17
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Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Woednesday, October 28, 2015 8:57 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Speeches

it's alt good brother. We plan to go over them tomarrow our time. Your night tomorrow. So you have basicaily ali day
tomorrow to work on them hefare sending.

If we could get a package by like 4 or 5pm your time tomorrow that would be awesome.

Sam Olighant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> On Oct 29, 2015, at 11:53 AM, Kay, Maclean PREM:EX <Maclean.Kay@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
el

> You bet. Sorry we're a bit behind. Working overnight. :-)

p

> —-—--Qriginal Message-----

> From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:47 PM

> To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

> Subject: Speeches

-

> Can | get a package of the latest speeches {in chronologica! order, whichever are done or drafted) in one email, first
thing in your day tomorrow?

>

> Thank you sir.

>

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

>

18
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX -

_ ]
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:02 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Note
s.22
Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kay, Macdlean PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:58 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Note

Will do. S22

Maclean Kay
Communications Manager

Office of Premicr Christy Clark
s.17

On Oct 22, 2015, at 4:50 PM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin{@gov.be.ca> wrote:

| found one error already! | changed it to we and our staff do utmost...but forgot to change
"their" to "our" please correct

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and lssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.bec.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4;47 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Cliphant, Sam
PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

1
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Cr Nrvie Nan PREM-FY: Cardarin Mirhala PREMFY - Qwasnay Meil PREM-EY
Subject: Note

Made a slight change...Maclean can you check for formatting, spelfling.

Andrew, once Maclean gets you 2 clcan copy, PCC can email to Dan and Ministers in the
morning.

Sarah, if you're at work, please forward from Dan to all PO and MO staff tomorrow morning.

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
<2015 10 23 Letterhead.doc>
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

i _
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Note
Attachments: 2015 10 23 Letterhead.doc

| found one error already! | changed it to we and our staff do utmost...but forgot to change "their" to "our”
please correct

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Cammunications and Issuas Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:47 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Oliphant, Sam
PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Cc: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Nell PREM:EX
Subject: Note

“Made a slight change...Maclean can you check for formatting, speliing.
Andrew, once Maclean gets you a clean copy, PCC can email to Dan and Ministers in the morning.
Sarah, if you're at work, please forward from Dan to all PO and MO staff tomorrow morning.
Ben Chin
Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent fraom my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Ehi“' Ben PREM:EX

N
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane
LASS.EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Cc: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Subject: Note
Attachments: : 2015 10 23 Letterhead.doc

Made a slight change...Maclean can you check for formatting, spelling.

Andrew, once Maclean gets you a clean copy, PCC can email to Dan and Ministers in the morning.
Sarah, if you're at wark, please forward from Dan to aif PO and MO staff tamerrow morning.

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

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 22, 2015 4.26 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Doyle, Dan PREM:EX
Subject: Re:

Goaod point..wilt fix,

Ben Chin

Executive Directar
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Qffice of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Chin, Bent PREM:EX; Doyle, Dan PREM:EX
Subject: Re:

s.13

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphane on the TELUS network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:31 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Dayle, Dan PREMIEX
Subject: Fw:

Please take a look. Jetter from PCC to Dan and ministers, which Dan would forward to staff

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Cormnmunications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kay, Maclean PREM;EX <Maclean.Kay@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:09 PM

Fo: Chin, Ben PREMEX

Subject: RE:
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Letterhead and plan copies attached.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Subject:

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications & Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Government of British Columbia
250.588.3113
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:32 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Doyle, Dan PREM:EX
Subject: T Pa

Attachments: 2015 10 23 Letterhead.doc; 2015 10 23 FOLdocx

Please take a look..letter from PCC to Dan and ministers, which Dan would forward to staff

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX <Maclean.Kay@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:09 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: RE:

Letterhead and plan copies attached.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Subject:

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications & lssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Government of British Columbia
250.588.3113

i3
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

I
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, Qctober 22, 20185 2:48 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Attachments: letter.docx

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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX

Cec: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: MTICS media requests x2 - CBC Radio BC Almanac and CBC On the Coast re CIPC

repost for 12:05 teday

Yes

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
2503-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 22, 2015 11:23 AM

To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Subject: MTICS media requests x2 - CBC Radio BC Almanac and CBC On the Coast re QIPC report for 12:05 today

Gentlemen,
We have 2 media requests from CBC to go on their day shows. Are you ok with MAYV participating?

Geoff

1. Date/Time: Oct. 22 -10:52 a.m.
Deadline @ asap

Media: CBC Radio BC Almanac
Host: Gloria Macarenko

Producer: Micheile Elict, 604-662-6982, michelle.eliot@che.ca

Topic: OPIC repart
Background:  Would like to know if Minister Virk can go on for a few minutes at 12:05 today 1o talk about OIPC's
report. Format would be live with host Gloria Macarenko. Pz note: they are looking for a columnist to go on following

for open line but that has not been confirmed.

2. Date/Time: Oct. 22/11am

15
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Deadline @
Media:
Host:
Dial-in#:
Producer:

Topic:

Background:

thus far,

Questions:

asap
CBC - On the Coast
Stephen Quinn
604-669-3733

Jessica Linzey, 604-662-6923, Jessica linzey@cbe.ca

OIPC Investigaticn

Host would fike to speak to MAV for 7 minutes, one-an-one. No other guests are booked on this topic

Seeking general interview about the report and what government is doing in response to it.

16
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREMIEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:26 PM
To: Schaollen, Tasha GCPEEX

Subject: Re: Draft OIPC Materials - 9:45pm

Keep trying and don't worry. I've come close to doing that myself. A good thing to do is to put reparters into your

contact tist by something other than a name that's similar to staff's. in his case, NW Woodford

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
Original Message

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:02 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREMIEX

Subject: RE: DBraft OIPC Materials - 9:45pm

f know. We caught it immediately. | recalled the email right away.

Shane Mills is going to call him. s.13

Vary sorry.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:01 PM
To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Draft OIPC Materials - $:45pm

Yau sent the email to shane woodford at cknw

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications & Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Government of British Columbia
250-588-3113

> 0n Oct 21, 2015, at 9:47 PM, "Scholien, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
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> Docs for review as of 9:45pm:

>

b

> Media advisory that went out tonight to provincial media and press gallery for 9:45am media avail tomorrow.,
>

> MAV Statement

>

> - Key Messages/Questions and Answers dacument
>

> MAYV Speaking notes

-]

>

>T

-4

>

3

>

> Tasha Schollen | Communications Director Ministry of Technology,

> Innovation and Citizens' Services Government Communications and Public

> Engagement

> Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell: 250-889-1121

>

> <MA_OIPC report Oct 21.pdf>

> <Statement_OIPC_Repori_22 Gct_940pm.docx> <KM-QA_OIPC Report_21 Oct
> 15 940pm.docx> <SN_QIPC Report 22 Oct 15 VS.doc>
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

it N
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:23 PM
To: Schollen, Tasha GCPEEX
Cc: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPEEX; Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX
Subject: Re: Draft OIPC Materials - 9:45pm

Just some small suggestions...
On km's , start with three over arching messages...theyre three buckets that your key messages support

Commissioner Denham's report is comprehensive, and she has cutlined remedies for her findings through her
recommendations

British Columbians need to be confident that their govt is open and transparent.

Gavt doas successfully process a vast majority of foi requests and we will continue to strengthen and improve our
performance

As well, that first message should be the beginning of the answer to any guestions about penalties o individuals...as in
what are you going to do to x.? That is one of the findings but i would ask you to read the full report as commish
denham prescribes remedies for all of her findings. We will act on her recos with the help of dl ..and in fact we have
already done x

On the g that deals ws.22  remember, beyond the i can't comment on personnel matters there also hasto be a
statement of mav's expectations of staff. | can't comment on personnel but let me be clear, i expect all staff to follow
proper procedures on foi, hanour their oaths, and abide by their standard of conduct

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications & Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Gaovernment of British Columbia
250-588-3113

>0n Oct 21, 2015, at 10:03 PM, "Chin, Ben PREM:EX" <Ben.Chin@gov.be.ca> wrote:
-3

> Please dont respond to tasha's previous email
>

=

> Ben Chin

> Executive Director

> Communications & Issues Mgmt

> Office of Premier Christy Clark

> Government of British Columbia

> 250-588-3113

>
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>>0n Oct 21, 2015, at 9:47 PM, "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>> Docs for review as of 9:45pm:

=l

>>

> Media advisory that went out tonight to provincial media and press gallery for 9:45am media avail tomarrow.
=

> - MAV Statement

>>

>> - Key Messages/Questions and Answers document

=

>> - MAV Speaking notes

>>

-

»>»T

Bl

p- -]

-]

>

>> Tasha Scholten | Communications Director Ministry of Technology,

>> innovation and Citizens’ Services Government Communications and

>> Public Engagement

>> Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell: 250-889-1121

o

>> <MA_OIPC report Oct 21.pdf>

>> <Statement_OIPC_Report_22 Oct_240pm.docx> <KM-QA_OIPC Report_21 Oct
>>15_940pm.dacx> <SN_OIPC Report_22 Dct 15 VS.doc>
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 13:03 PM

To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Cc: Gordon, Matt GCPEEX; Fraser, John Paul GCPEEX; Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX
Subject: Re: Draft OIPC Materials - 9:45pm

Please daont respond to tasha's previous email

8en Chin

Executive Director
Communications & Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Government of 8ritish Columbia
250-588-3113

> 0n Oct 21, 2015, at 9:47 PM, "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.be.ca> wrote:

>

> Docs for review as of 9:45pm:

>

>

> Media advisory that went out tonight to provincial media and press gallery for 9:45am media avail tomorrow.
>

>- MAY Statement

>

> Key Messages/Questions and Answers dacument
>

> - MAV Speaking notes

>

>

>T

>

>

>

-1

> Tasha Schollen | Communications Director Ministry of Technology,

> Innovation and Citizens’ Services Government Communications and Public

> Engagement

> Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell: 250-889-1121

>

> <MA_OIPC report Oct 21, pdf>

> <Statement_OIPC_Report_22 Qct_940pm.docx> <KM-QA_O1PC Report_21 Oct
> 15_940pm.docx> <SN_GIPC Report_22 Oct 15 v5.doc>
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

1 L

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Woednesday, October 21, 2015 10:01 PM
To: Schollen, Tasha GCPEEX

Subject: Re: Draft QIPC Materials - 9:45pm

You sent the email 1o shane woodford at cknw

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications & Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Gavernment of British Columbia
250-588-3113

> On Oct 21, 2015, at 9:47 M, "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Docs for review as of 9:45pm:

b

-]

> Media advisory that went out tonight to provincial media and press gallery for 9:45am media avail tomorrow.
p-J

> MAV Statement

>

> Key Messages/Questions and Answers document
>

> MAV Speaking notes

]

>

>T

-

-]

]

>

> Tasha Schollen | Communications Director Ministry of Technology,

> tnnovation and Citizens’ Services Government Communications and Public

> Engagement

> Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell; 250-889-1121

>

> <MA_CIPC report Oct 21.pdf>

> <Statement_OIPC_Report_22 Oct_940pm.docx> <KM-QA_OIPC Report_21 QOct
> 15_940pm.docx> <SN_O!IPC Repart_22 Oct 15 V5.doc>
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

L M
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 21, 2015 8:48 PM
To: Gardon, Matt GCPEEX
Cc Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Statement_Virk_Report Response_Oct2215_Latestl

For Tasha the three buckets are:
Citizens need to be confident of open gov
Report is thorough, and provides remedies through recommendations

We do deliver on FOI as stats prove.

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Qffice of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:37 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: Statement_Virk_Report Response_Oct2215 Latestt

Working with CD on KMs, QAs and speaking notes... wanted you to have the iatest statement with MMDJ comments
reflected soonest.

Full package wilt come from Tasha once finished, MAV reviews and gives his ok.

23
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

— I
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:14 PM
To: Vaughn Patmer
Subject: Re: getting my background paragraphs organized

..but also former FO! Commish, and as t understand this is with the blessing of Denham

Yes Cadario started after May 2013

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Vaughn Palmer

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:09 PM

To! Chin, Ben PREMIEX

Subject: getting my background paragraphs organized

Cardario is Haakstad’s successor, correct?

| see she was also placed under oath by Denham in the ethic outreach investigation.

also, wondering about the choice of loukidelis, given his role, with whitmarsh, in crafting the escape hatch in

the basi/virk case.

--vaughn

24
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

P O s
from: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent; Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:13 PM
To: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: NR

Please make ref to at request of P for DL hiring (and make that part of MAV's language}
And materials will be released in accordance with foippa...not "sever”

Ben Chin

Executive Director

Communications and Issues Mgmt

Office of Premier Christy Clark

250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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BRITISI—I
COLUMBIA

October 22, 2015

Dear Colleagues,

[ know you share my sense of duty to British Columbians to ensure we lead a government
that is open and accountable.

To that end, I have asked David Loukidelis to help us strengthen our processes and
training around Freedom of Information, and give us advice on the best ways to
implement actions in response to the Privacy Commissioner’s recommendations.

Until Mr. Loukidelis completes his work, I am further directing my Cabinet Ministers
and all political staff, to keep all the emails they send, regardless of whether they are
transitory or not.

There can be conflicting views on how the rules have been applied over the decades. We
and our staff do our utmost to follow the regulations around Freedom of Information to
the best of their understanding. But, we also need to recognize that technology, as well
as public expectations are evolving,

We can, and should, take this additional step to give our citizens greater confidence that
their government is open and accountable.

Sincerely,

Christy Clark

Premier

Province of British Columbia PO Box 9041 St Prov Gowvit
Office of the Premicer Victoria BC

www.gnv be.ca WEW 9141
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L R
BRITIS
COLUMBIA

October 22, 2015
Dear Colleagues,

I know you share my sense of duty to British Columbians to ensure we lead a government
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

Unatil Mr. Loukidelis completes his work, I am further directing my Cabinet Ministers
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

Province of British Columbia PO Box 9041 Stn Prov Govt
Office of the Premier Yicroua B(
W\\'w.gn\'.b(:.cu VW 0141
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BT

BRITISH
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

There can be conflicting views on how the rules have been applied over the decades. 1
know my staff and yours do their utmost to follow the regulations around Freedom of
Information to the best of their understanding. But, we also need to recognize that
technology, as well as public expectations are evolving.

We can, and should, take this additional step to give our citizens greater confidence that
their government is open and accountable.

Sincerely,

Christy Clark

Premier

Province of British Columbia PO Bos 9641 Sen Prov Govt
Office of the Premier Victoda BC

wwegav.be.gil VAW 915t
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Dear Colleagues,

I know you share my sense of duty to British Columbians to ensure we lead a government that is open
and accountable.

To that end, | have asked David Loukidelis to helfp us strengthen our processes and training around
Freedom of Information, and give us advice on the best ways to implement actions in response to the
Privacy Commissioner’'s recommendations.

Until Mr. Loukidelis completes his work, | am further directing my Cabinet Ministers and all political
staff to keep alf the emails they send, regardless of whether they are transitory or not.

There can be conflicting views on how the rules have been applied over the decades. And | know my
staff and yours do their utmost to follow the regulations around Freedom of Information to the best of
their understanding. But we also need to recognize that technology, as well as public expectations are
evolving,

We can and should take this additional step to give our citizens greater confidence their gavernment is
open and accountable,

Premier Christy Clark
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Dear Colleagues,

know you share my sense of duty to British Calumbians to ensure we lead a government that is open
and accountable,

It is to that end that | have asked David Loukidelis to help us strengthen our processes and training
around Freedom of Information, as well as to give us advice on the best ways to implement actions in
respanse to the Privacy Commissioner's recommendations. Until Mr. Loukidelis compietes his work, |
am further directing my Cabinet Ministers and all political staff to keep ali the emails they send,
regardless of whether they are transitory or not.

There can be conflicting views on how the rules have been appiied over the decades. And | know my
staff and yours do their utmaost to foliow the regulations around Freedom of Information to the best of
their understanding. But we also need to recognize that technology, as well as public expectations are
evolving. We can and should take this additional step to give our citizens greater confidence their
government is open and accountable.
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

- ——————
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:42 PM
To: Tennant, Latira JAG:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREMEX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Minister, JAG JAGEX; Mitschke,
Mait JAGEX
Subject: Re; Horgan and Ralston etc CRIME letter

Great

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tennant, Laura JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:18 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Minister, JAG JAG:EX; Mitschke, Matt JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Horgan and Ralston etc CRIME letier

Edits incorporated, please see attached and advise.

Thank you

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Tennant, Laura JAG:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Minister, JAG JAG:EX; Mitschke, Matt JAGIEX
Subject: RE: Horgan and Ralston etc CRIME ietter

Locks good Laura...a couple of things. 1 don’t like the first line of the letter saying they're sharing the concerns of Surrey
residents. “Thank you for your letter of September 23 is sufficient 1 think. Also want to make sure the arrest and
charge numbers have been updated to reflect latest charges.

Finally, you might want to re-phrase the last paragraph 1o0...’confident police are doing everything possible...but we all
know police need our support as well. That's why I'm joining with police Investigators and Surrey residents who have
~asked for witnesses and people with information to step forward.

I'd drop the word community from that paragraph. You could zlso add a line “! hope that you would join with me in
supporting police investigators and residents who have called for witnesses...etc”

From: Tennant, Laura JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:40 AM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Cadatrio, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Minister, 1AG JAG:EX; Mitschke, Matt

1
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JAGEX
Subject: RE: Horgan and Ralston etc CRIME letter

I sent it up for review last week.
MSA has approved.
Please see attached and advise if ok to send.

Apologies for not expanding the distribution list. Please advise if in future you'd like me to send these to this group
copied here.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent; Monday, October 19, 2015 8:33 AM

Fo: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Tennant, Laura JAG:EX; Minister, JAG
JAG:EX

Subject: Horgan and Ralston etc CRIME fetter
Importance; High

Upon receipt Matt confirmed MSA would respond on behalf of ... Matt, can you check to see
the status please and let Michele etc know. Thanks very much.
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

I
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:52 PM
Ta: Doyle, Rickie-Lee
Subject: Re: BC Cancer Gala - VIP Cocktail Reception and Evening Overview
Thank you!
Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and [ssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network,
Original Message
From: Doyle, Rickie-Lee
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:46 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Re: BC Cancer Gala - VIP Cocktail Reception and Evening Overview

No worries, thanks for letting us know.
Enjoy the galal

RL

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n 0c¢t 22, 2015, at 4:43 PM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Rickie-Lee, sorry but my date stood me up..It'll just be me

>

-2

> Ben Chin

> Executive Director

> Communications and Issues Mgmt

> Office of Premier Christy Clark

> 250-588-3113

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
> From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:5% AM

> To: 'Dayle, Rickie-Lee'

> Subject: RE: BC Cancer Gala - VIP Cocktail Reception and Evening
> Overview

>

Page 202 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



>

> Thanks Rickie-Lee, I'l} be bringing Nei! Sweeney with me {Deputy
> Minister of Corperate Policy in the Premier's Office)

>

> Looking forward to it and also tonight!

=

> Ben

>

>

> Ben Chin

> Executive Director

> Communications & tssues Management

> Office of Premier Christy Clark

> 250-588-3113

]

s

=

> From; Doyle, Rickie-Lee [mailto:Rickie-Lee.Dovie@encana.com]
> Sent: Manday, October 19, 2015 7:43 AM

> Ta: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

> Subiect: BC Cancer Gala - VIP Cocktail Reception and Evening Overview

>

> Hi Ben,
>

> Happy to hear you will be able to join Richard and Sarah at the BC Cancer Gala.

g

> As a guest of Encana you are invited to the VIP reception for the "Inspiration Gaia". The VIP reception starts at 5:00pm
with words commencing at 5:40pm. The reception is being held in Emerald Ballroom at the Fairmont Pacific Rim. Please

let me know if you think you will be able to make the VIP reception.
=

> The overview for the Gala evening is enclosed below. Dress code is cocktail chic. Also would you be able to send me

the name of you guest.

>

> Thanks,

-]

> Rickie-Lee

-]

]

>

> THE GALA EVENING

-

> Master of Ceremonies

> Tamara Taggart & Mike Killeen,
> News Anchors, CTV News at Six

=

> 6:00 pm Cocktail Reception

> Silent Auction

> Raffle - "Time To Inspire"

> Entertainment by Schuld and Rudner
>

> 7:00 pm Dinner

> Tamara Taggart, O.B.C., Chair, 2015 Inspiration Gala
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Greg D'Avignon, Chair, Board of Directors, BC Cancer Foundation
Dr. Malcolm Meore, President & CEO, BC Cancer Agency
Entertainment by Trio Accord

830 pm Silent Auction Closes
Live Auction
Alex Conconi, Robert L. Conconi Foundation
A World Free From Cancer

10:15 pm Leu Bel Gobbao, interim President & CEQ, BC Cancer Foundation
"Time To Inspire" Raffle Draw
After Party
Dancing with Dr. Strangelove

AT Y A T Y Y A T " A " 2 T A A A VA TRV

> This email communication and any files transmitted with it may contain
-2

> confidential and or proprietary information and is provided for the

> use of the

p-J

> intended recipient only. Any review, retransmission or dissemination

> of this

-

> information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
> If you

> .

> receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete this

>

> communication and any copies immediately. Thank you.

>

-

-

> http://www.encana.com

This email communication and any fites transmitted with it may contain confidential and or proprietary information and
is provided for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, retransmission or dissemination of this information
by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please comtact the sender

and delete this communication and any copies immediately. Thank you.

http://www.encana.com
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:34 PM
To: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX

Cc: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Subject: Re: Additional Briefing materials

Should read your email

Before | thank you! Same situation as Michele for me and deleting. Can u send me a note without the refinery

information?

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphane on the Rogers network.
Original Message

Fromt: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:27 PM

Tao: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTSTEX

Subject: Re: Additional Briefing materials

Thank youl

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 180 smartphone on the Rogers network,
QOriginal Message

From: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:04 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Mentzelopoulos, Athana ITST:EX

Subject: Additional Briefing materials

You didn't ask for these but attached are notes on Kinder Morgan and proposed refineries projects in BC, Written to
explain the same kinds of info you asked for re LNG. For your hack packet just in case you need it (note the info that is

subject to NDA's in the refineries note}.
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:29 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREMIEX

Subject: Accepted: Daily Call
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thank you!

Ben Chin
Executive Director

Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Thursday, Gctober 22, 2015 4:27 PM

Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

Re: Additional Briefing materials

Communications and lssues Mgm?

Office of Premier Christy Clark

250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphaone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:04 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Ce: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

Subject: Additional Briefing materials

You didn't ask for these but attached are notes on Kinder Morgan and proposed refineries projects in BC. Written to
explain the same kinds of info you asked for re LNG. For your back pocket just in case you need it {(note the info that is
subject to NDA's in the refineries note).

Page 207 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



Chin, Ben PREM:EX

_ i
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 22, 2015 4:24 PM
To: Sweeney, Neill PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: MEETING: MMP, Neil, Michele, Ben
g
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:24 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier

Was on heli. if u still need permission....yes!

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and {ssues Mgmft
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 22, 2015 3:46 PM

Ta: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier

Know you're busy, but OK by you Ben? A comment far Merritt paper as they seem to be going to press tonight.

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:43 PM

To: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier

Nice.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Kay, Madean PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier

Assuming they go 1o print tonight, what do you think about:
Premier Christy Clark:

“The foundation of a strong, growing economy is a skitted workforce, with opportunities to find stable wark in
communities throughaut the province.

10

Page 208 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



The new trades training building at NVIT will set up Aboriginal and other British Columbian students for success in good-
paying, in-demand jobs they can depend on.

Diacarbon’s new facility is at the cutting edge of develaping clean, renewable energy products, but even more
importantly, it means more family-supporting jobs in Merritt.”

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.be.ca
250-952-7252

From: reporter@merrittherald.com {mailto:reporter@merrittherald.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:23 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Premier

Sam,

Can you give me a quick comment on why the Premier has chosen to visit NVIT and Diacarbon tomorrow?
I need comment by 5 today.

Cheers,
Michael,

thel IERALD

Michael Potestio - Merritt Herald
Phone - 250-378-4241

Fax - 250-378-6818
reporter@merritiheraid.com

11
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:43 PM

To: : 'Doyle, Rickie-Lee'

Subject: Re: BC Cancer Gala - VIP Cocktail Reception and Evening Overview

Hi Rickie-Lee, sorry but my date stood me up..it'll just be me

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:59 AM

To: 'Doyle, Rickie-Lee'

Subject: RE: BC Cancer Gala - VIP Cocktail Reception and Evening Overview

Thanks Rickie-Lee, I'll be bringing Neil Sweeney with me (Deputy Minister of Corporate Policy in the Premier's Office)
Looking forward te it and also tonight!

Ben

Ben Chin

Executive Director

Commurnications & Issues Management
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

From: Doyle, Rickie-Lee [mailto:Rickie-Lee.Doyle@encana.com]

Sent: Monday, Cctober 19, 2015 7:43 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: BC Cancer Gala - VIP Cocktail Reception and Evening Overview

Hi Ben,

Hapsy to hear you will be able to join Richard and Sarah at the BC Cancer Gala.

As a guest of Encana you are invited to the ViIP reception for the “Inspiration Gala”. The ViP reception starts at 5:00pm
with words commencing at 5:40pm. The reception is being held in Emerald Ballroom at the Fairmont Pacific Rim. Please
let me know if you think you will he able to make the VIP reception,

12
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The overview for the Gala evening is enclosed below. Dress code is cocktail chic. Also would you be able to send me the
name of you guest.

Thanks,

Rickie-l.ee

THE GALA EVENING

Master of Ceremonies
‘Tamara Taggart & Mike Killeen,
News Anchors, CTV News at Six

6:00 pm Cocktail Reception
Silent Auction
Raffle .- “Time To Inspire”
Entertainment by Schuld and Rudncr

7:60 pm Dinner .
Tamara Taggart, Q.B.C., Chair, 2015 Inspiration Gala
Greg D’ Avignon, Chair, Board of Directors, BC Cancer Foundation
Dr. Malcelm Moore, President & CEO, BC Cancer Agency
Entertainment by Trio Accord

8:30 pm Silent Auction Closes
Live Auction
Alex Conconi, Robert I.. Conconi Foundation

A World Free From Cancer

10:15 pm Lou Del Gobbo, Interim President & CEQ, BC Cancer Foundation
“Time To Inspire” Raffle Draw
After Party

Dancing with Dr. Strangelove

This email communication and any files transmitted with it way contain
confidential and or proprietary information and is provided for the use of the
intended recipient only. Any review, retransmission or dissemination of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete this
communication and any copiles immediately. Thank you.

http://www.encana.comn

13
Page 212 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



Chin, Ben PREM:EX

A
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:34 PM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREMEX
Suhject: Re: ELIZABETH MAY

| helieve she already called May?

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and lssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:50 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: ELIZABETH MAY

1 crafted a separate letter for Elizabeth as a Party Leader and a BCer; are you okay with this:

Dear tlizabeth:

Congratulations on your re-election as the Member of Parliament for Saanich-Gulf Islands. |
know this is a great honour faor you and you are looking forward to working closely with the
new Federal Government.

] also want to commend the many Green Party candidates who put their names forward and
stood for election. One of the great things about our democracy is that it enables citizens to
really think about issues and concerns, and it gives them the opportunity to choose a
candidate that they feel best represents their values and their vision. As Canadians, we are
blessed to live in a country where people’s voices are not only heard, but respected, and
where we enjoy a political system that values democracy in all levels of government.

| have written to each of the Green Party candidates who ran in BC ridings. | wanted to laud
them for their willingness to stand for public office, to serve their constituents and to bring
forward the Green Party vision for our country.
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Again, congratulations and best wishes to you as you represent all the citizens of Saanich-Gulf
Islands in the years ahead.

s.22 . . . . - .
but see no problem in getting the whole ‘candidates who did not win’ project

completed for the Premier to see/sign Wednesday. |
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

To me?

8en Chin
Executive Director

Communications & Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Government of British Columbia

250.588.3113

Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:42 PM
Kay, Maclean PREMEEX

can you format and re-send
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

]
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:37 FM
To: Judi Tyahji; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Re; Photos

Yes...Andrew will leave it with Virginia at PVO

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network,

From: Judi Tvabji

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Photos

Hi Ben - | didn't get the original! I'm in Vancouver Monday, can | pick up a USB?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM;EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Judy T

Subject: RE: Photos

Hi Judy, just wanted to make sure you got this

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 6:38 PM
To: Judy T

Subject: Fw: Photos

Hi Judy here are 145 personal pics...let us know if this doesn't work and we'll use a USB key or arrange for you
to take pictures of the pics

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX <Andrew.lves@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 6:20 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Photos

Hey Ben,

Doubt this wilt work in this format due to the farge number JPGs, but trying it anyways. We may just need to put these
on a USB stick and give to Judi.

Andrew
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREMEX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Paul Kariya

Subject: Sorry running late

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

M————————————
From: Chin, Ban PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1.51 PM
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

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX <Andrew.lves@qgov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 6:20 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Photos

Hey Ben,

Doubt this wili work in this farmat due to the large number JPGs, but trying it anyways. We may just need to put these
on a USB stick and give to Judi.

Andrew
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: : Thursday, October 22, 2015 1.26 PM

Ta: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana
JTST:EX; Kapac de Frias, Martina £ ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Do you know if Premier Clark will be in Paris on Sept 7th?

Sorry, please fake a look at this request. The date on the subject line is a mistake {he meant Dec 7). Might be
goad for MMP if not PCC

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:19 PM

To: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV;EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Subject: Fw: Do you know if Premier Clark will be in Paris on Sept 7th?

Fyi 'l be responding to him

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Michael Northrop <mnorthrop@rbf.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:13 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Do you know if Premier Clark will be in Paris on Sept 7th?

Cear Ben,
We are organizing an event for sub-naticnat governments with high GHG ambition on one of the main stages in the
main LN venue that afternoon,
We expect several Governors/Premiers and Mayors to attend from North America and from developing countries.
A theme we hope to explore on the panel, in addition to the high level of ambition among participants, is the economic
benefits of a low carbon future.
| know you are far along in your provincial cliimate plan process and | hear good things about where it is headed.,
Assuming the climate plan is completed and comes out in the strong place everyone expects, would Premier Clark be
interested in participating.
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She could outline its ambition and intent.

Ben, I'm sorry we haven't met. | understand from Merran Smith and others that you are the best person to confact.
t lock farward to meeting in Paris.

Best wishes,

Michael

Michaai Northrop, Program Director

Sustainable Development Program

Rockefetler Brothers Fund | 475 Réiverside Drive, Suite 900 | New York, NY 10115
direct 212-5812-4238 | fax 212-812-4299 | mnorthrop@rbf.org

Phitanthrapy for an Interdependent World
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:56 PM
To: Vaughn Palmer

Subject: Re: double checking one thing

Oh that t don't know. | took your word for it. Let me check that out

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone an the Rogers network.
Criginal Message

From: Vaughn Patmer

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: RE: double checking one thing

s, yes, she was here and returned to vancouver?

thank you.

-vaughn
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sant: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Vaughn Palmer

Subject: Re: double checking one thing

| believe her call was at 10 or 1030. With pre and post call briefings and calls

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issuas Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Ciark
2h0-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphane on the Rogers network.

From: Vaughn Palmer

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:49 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: double checking one thing

the premier was in victoria last evening and returned to Vancouver this morning?
also what time was her conference call with the other premiers?
thank you.

-vaughn
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:44 FM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Do gallery

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:36 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Tomorrow

Tim is making the switch for where the avail is — and I've got the advisory updated.

Sending to Merritt and gallery for 3PM. Ben, think we should include majors in Vancouver or let gallery give their

colleagues a heads up?

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Cffice of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: ' Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:16 PM

To: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: Dan, Ben, John, Bobbi, Neil
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

_
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:09 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting Request

Okay

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Reguest

Can't send out invites from his cal but we are calling everyone fo confirm their attendance. Meeting will be in Dan’s

office at 12:30pm.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:59 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting Request,

Can you send out a request on Dan's behalf to me, John Jakobsen, Bobbi Plecas, Neil and me for 1230

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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:06 PM
To: Placas, Babbi PREM:EX

Subject: ‘ Re: Meet

Great. Jordan will send invite

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network,

From: Plecas, Bobbi PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:03 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meet

Yes.

On Oct 22, 2015, at 11:59 AM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca™> wrote:

Dan would like together in about 30 mins. Are you free?

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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:04 PM

To: Jacobson, John MTIC.EX; Plecas, Bobbi PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meet

Yes invite to follow from Jordan

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Jacobson, John MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:01 FM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Plecas, Bobbi PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meet

Yes —if you mean 12:30 that's fine — | have a routine 1:00 mtg with MAV to get to after.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Jacobson, John MTIC:EX; Plecas, Bobbi PREM:EX
Subject: Meet

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

Subject: Meeting Request

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

I,
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Re: All good?

Yes all good

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and [ssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Ragers network.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:49 AM
Ta: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject; All good?

What time you coming over today?

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-5852-7252
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11;50 AM
To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Alt good?

4 ish

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

Subject: All good?

What time you coming over today?

Sam Qliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Prermier Christy Clark
sam.cliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:59 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Menzies, Brian FIN'EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Cc: Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call

Fyi, just received a heads up from Scotiabank that they're closing their shared services office in Vancouver and
consolidating in Greater Toronto. The change is driven by technology and savings. About 136 jobs impacted
over 2 years. No NR but employees will be notified today and will be offered transition or transfers

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

. L
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:44 AM
To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LAS5:EX
Subject: Re; When is PCC avail
Yes.
Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premiar Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
Originaf Message

From: Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:42 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: When is PCC avail

Getting fots of questions on this. Thoughts on responses?

Could say...

Premier will be travelling to Merritt tomorrow {o participate in the opening of a new trades facility and to tour a new
biomass plant. She will be available to respond at that time, and | can share tape with those who cannot be in
attendance.

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:38 AM

To: Kay, Mactean PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: NVIT Trade Building SN (tomarrow)
Great

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Cctober 22, 2015 10:13 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Wong, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: NVIT Trade Building SN (tomorrow)

Attached.

Maclean Kay
Communications Managet

Office of Premier Christy Clark
s.17
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

- L
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1¢:04 AM
Ta: Cadaric, Michele PREMEX; De Wit, Antoinette PREMIEX
Ce: McFhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Cliphant, Sam
PREM:IEX
Subject: Re: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN

| did ask Maclean to make a few small changes and send to Jordan

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Cammunications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BIackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Frorrl. Cadarlo, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:02 AM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM;EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ing PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: RE: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN

| like it — Andrew please clarify what parties she wants this to include — § assume it is not anything beyond Conservative,
Liberal, Green and NDP at most — but please check,

Also — please make sure we take out those candidates that withdrew but didn’t get their name off the baliot.
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: De Wit, Antoinetie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:59 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:IEX
Subject: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN

PCC wants to do a letter to all of the BC candidates who did not win. I have put some thought
to this and seek your feedback please.

How about something like:
s.13

37

Page 236 of 588 OOP-2015-53502



While you contemplate the text, we will compile the database. The letter to
incumbents will be tweaked accordingly. My goal is to have these letters ready for

signature for next Wednesday.
Thanks all ....

Antoinette De Wit

Managing Director

Premier’s Correspondence Branch
Office of the Premier

{250) 387-3570
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

]
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:03 AM
To: QOliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: whete is the premier today?

Tell her there's 8 Premiers' conf call

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and [ssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113-

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:02 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: where is the premier today?

Should we handle these straight up?
Just say her schedule had her back in Vancouver today for meetings?

Sam Qliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hunter, Justine" <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Date: QOctober 22, 2015 at 9:56:00 AM PDT

To: "sam.oliphant@gov.bc.ca" <sam.cliphant@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: where is the premier today?

Thanks,
lustine

Justine Hunter
National Correspondent
The Globe and Mait

Work: 250.220.2718
Cell: ;s.22
Twitter: @lustine_Hunter
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:02 AM

To: _ Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: LETTER TO THOSE WO DID NOT WIN

Mac, this is pretty good. 512
s.13

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: De Wit, Antoinette FREM:EX <Antoinette.DeWit@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: LETTER TO THOSE WHC DID NOT WIN

PCC wants to do a letter to all of the BC candidates who did not win. [ have put some thought
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

_ L ———
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emife MLTHEX
Subject: Re: BC Cancer fundraiser

Boo

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphane on the Rogers network,

From: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BC Cancer fundraiser

Alas, me neither. #missedopportunity

Katy Merrifield

Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: {250) 953-3547
Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:09 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: BC Cancer fundraiser

I'm not -- thanks -- but Damon will be over there!

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: BC Cancer fundraiser

Are either of you going tonight to this in Van? If not would either of you want to be my date?

Ben Chin
Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
43
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

L I e
From: Chin, 8en PREMIEX
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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Cap News column

How could I do that to you. Have fun

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphane on the Rogers network.

From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Cap News column

Yes - I'll review the column no worries.

s.22

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 22, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca> wrate:

Sam can you review? As well can you come w me to a cancer fundraiser tonight starting at 5 in

Van?

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:56 AM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Cap News column
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Sorry for the rush joh — need to send this today.

Maclean Kay
Communications Manager

Office of Premier Christy Clark
s.17
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:.04 AM
To: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Jess Ketchum & Haisla
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

— L
From; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:.02 AM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Cap News column

Sam can you review? As well can you come w me to a cancer fundraiser tonight starting at 5 in Van?

8en Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network,
From: Kay, Maciean PREM.EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:56 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Cap News column

Sarry for the rush job — need to send this today.

Maclean Xay
Communications Manager

Office of Premier Christy Clark
s.17
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

I —
From; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:45 AM
To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Ce: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: The House - Request

Actually forget it...don't want corp system to be aware of pre-tape

Ben Chin

Execufive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Qfiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: The House - Request

Likely would have to be done today given our schedule tomorrow.
IMac - any possible times?
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 22, 2015, at 8:33 AM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Let's do this one..Chrisis good..and a good audience for PCC to send supportive signal

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:30 AM
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T Chin Ren PREM-FY
Subject: Re: The House - Request

Is there any national media you'd like her to be doing Ben?
I usually err on the side of not doing these, but if you think we should be, let me know.
Sam Oliphant

Press Sccretary
Office of the Premier

On Oct 22, 2015, at 8:27 AM, Nick Gamache <nick.gamache@radio-canada.ca> wrote:

iley guys,
hope things are well and good in your corner of the country.

Chris Hall was wondering if the Premier might be interested in having a quick
chat about how she's approaching her relationship with the new government in
Ottawa.

Let me know,

Thanks!

Nick Gamache

CBC Radio - Ottawa

The House - Senior Producer
0: 613-288-6915

¢: 613-299-6055
www.cbe.ca/thehouse
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:34 AM
To: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Re: The House - Request

Let's do this one..Chris is good..and a good audience for PCC to send supportive signal

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers netwark.

From: Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: The House - Request

Is there any national media you'd like her to be doing Ben?
T usually err on the side of not doing these, but if you think we should be, let me know.
Sam Ofiphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premicr

On Oct 22, 2015, at 8:27 AM, Nick Gamache <nick.gamache/@radio-canada.ca> wrote:

Hey guys,

hope things are well and good in your corner of the country,

Chris Hall was wondering if the Premier might be intcrested in having a quick chat about how

she's approaching her relationship with the new government in Ottawa.
Let me know,

Thanks!

Nick Gamache
CBC Radio - Ottawa
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The House - Senior Producer
o 613-288-6915

¢: 613-299-6055

www.cbe. ca/thehouse
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

_
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Cadarig, Michele PREM'EX
Subject: Re: Update

Yes...and we need to work back from cab and set up meetings. With us, Susanna and deputies. With PCC. With
key ministers.

But yes, |, need to brief her

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cadaric, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:26 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Update

Can you update PCC re climate 2.0 when you have a chance - not today - she is just curious.

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

_
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:23 AM
To: Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX
Subject: Fw: toukidelis David
Attachments: Loukidelis David.vcf, ATTO0001.htm

Here's his emait!

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and lssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
25(-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Doyle, Dan FREM:EX <D.Doyle@qgov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:19 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Loukidelis David

Ben
You can try his cmail

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard Fyfe(@goy.be.ca>
Date: October 21, 2015 at 2:59:43 PM PDT

To: "Doyle, Dan PREM:EX" <D.Dovle@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Loukidelis David
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: : Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:21 AM
To: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Loukidelis David

Thank you

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Fram: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:19 AM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Loukidelis David

Ben
You can try his email

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Frem: "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fvfet@gov.be.ca>
Date: October 21, 2015 at 2:59:43 PM PDT

To: "Doyle, Dan PREM:EX" <D.Dovie@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Loukidelis David
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

L
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, Qctober 22, 2015 €:14 AM
To: Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: DL

It's from Dan...double checking

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Cormmunications and tssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:02 AM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: DL

Can you double check the number? I've been trying since 5 and keep getting the busy dialtone,
Geoff

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:15 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: DL

I'm getting a busy dial tone.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:09 PM
To: Ingram, Geoff MTICIEX

Subject: DL

. 22
Cell is ®

He's ins.22 . so you may want to call now and set up a call for later today or tomorrow morning

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

—_—
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:19 PM
To: Merran Smith
Subject: Re: Anything you think would be valuable to emphasize

Anytime. The funs just starting!

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
.250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Merran Smith
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:67 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Anything you think wouid be valuabie to emphasize

Thanks!

Sent from Outlook

On Wed, Oct 21, 2015 at 9:50 PM -0700, "Chin, Ben PREM:EX" <Ben.Chin@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Say something like: people in the rest of the world have a better idea than people in BC how much this govt has done to be a global
climate leader,

It's a crucial part of the BC brand, what makes BC products more attractive in the world -- because it's clean.

The best way to tell that story of that balance you have achicved to people here at home is to do more...fo build on the leadership, to
maintain that leadership, and also to have the new thing to re-tell what's been achieved. Build on the good news (don't walk away
from your own accomplishments)

Btw, I'm going to try to be there, but there's some stuff to deal with early, so please don't be upset if 1 don't make it. 5.22
s.22

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-388-3113

Sent frum my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Merran Smith
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:33 PM
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To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Anything you think would be valuable to cmphasize
TomOrrow? [f so let me know.

Merran

Sent from Qutlook<http://aka.ms/Ox3hz3>
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

i e A
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:52 PM
To: Cadario, Michete PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:ZX; Mentzelopoutos, Athana JTSTEX;
Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Media Notice: Premier Notley to announce changes to Cabinet

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Cffice of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: ben.chin@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:50 PM

To: Marcella Munro

Subject: Re: Media Notice: Premier Notley to announce changes to Cabinet

Thanks for the heads up!

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Seni from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Marcella Munro

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 21, 2015 9:38 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media Notice: Premier Notley to announce changes to Cabinet

FYT..Wat counterpart not sure who she picked but this new post will be jobs focused

Marcelia Munro
Stakeholder Engagement and Communications Manager

Premiet's Southern Alberta Office
m:s.16

Begin forwarded message:
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From: <alberta.news(@gov.ab.ca>

Date: October 21, 2015 at 19:00:11 MDT

To: <Marcella.Munro@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: Media Notice: Premier Notley to announce changes ta Cabinct

Premier Notley to announce changes to Cabinet

October 21, 2015 Media inguiries

Premier Rachel Notley will announce changes to her Cabinet at
Government House on Thursday, October 22. A media
availability will follow.

When

Swearing-1n:

Thursday, October 22

10 am.

Media availability:
10:30 a.m.

Location

Government House
12845 102 Avenue
Edmonton

Participants
Rachel Notley, Premier
Additional information

This event will be video livestreamed at alberta.camews.

Teleconference information

Media dial in: 1-888-231-8189
Conference ID: 66511805

« Reporters must provide their conference 1D, name, affiliation, and telephone number to the
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conference operator
« Reporters are encouraged to dial in 15 minutes carly to ensure participation
« Participants will be able to hear all questions and responses
o To ask a question: Press *1
o To exit question queue: Press #

Media inquiries

Cheryl Oates

780-422-4905
Media Relations, Office of the Premier

Government of Alberta newsroom
Contact sovernment
Unsubscribe

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. 1f vou have reccived this cmail in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

L

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:24 PM
To: Mitschke, Matt JAGIEX

Subject: Free

Call me anytime buddy

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Commurtications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

I
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:49 PM
To: Michael Northrop
Subject: Re: Do you know if Premier Clark will be in Paris on Sept 7th?

No problems! Not like i've never done that.

Ben Chin
Executive Direcior
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers netwaork.
Original Message

From: Michael Northrop

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:47 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Do you know if Premier Clark will be in Paris on Sept 7th?

So sorry. Yes. December 7th,
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Oct 21, 2015, at 10:43 PM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
-

> Hi Michael, great to hear from you. You must mean Dec 7th, right?

> 'm not sure exactly which days we will be in Paris, as we work with our newly elected federal government, other

provinces and our PCC partners.

]

> Let's keep in touch as we firm up our plans,
=

= Thanks for your note.

>

>

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

> Dear Ben,

> We are organizing an event for sub-national governments with high GHG ambition on one of the main stages in the
main UN venue that afternoon.

> We expect several Governors/Premiers and Mayors to attend from North America and from developing countries.
> A theme we hope to explare on the panel, in addition to the high level of ambition among participants, is the
economic henefits of a low carbon future.

> | know you are far along in your provincial climate plan process and | hear good things about where it is headed.

> Assuming the climate plan is completed and comes out in the strong place everyone expects, would Premier Clark be
interested in participating.

> She could cutline its ambition and intent.

> Ben, I'm sorry we haven't met. | understand from Merran Smith and others that you are the best person to contact.
> 1 look forward to meeting in Paris.

> Best wishes,

> Michael

~

-

-3

> Michael Northrop, Program Director

> Sustainable Development Program

> Rockefeller Brathers Fund | 475 Riverside Drive, Suite 900 | New York,

> NY 10115 direct 212-812-4238 | fax 212-812-4299 |

> mnorthrep@rbf.org<mailto:mnorthrop@rbf.org>

> Philanthropy for an interdependent World

>
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

W
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:43 PM
To: Michael Northrop
Subject: Re: Do you know if Premier Clark will be in Paris on Sept 7th?

Hi Michael, great to hear from you. You must mean Dec 7th, right?
I'm not sure exactly which days we will be in Paris, as we work with our newly elected federal government,
other provinces and our PCC partners.

Let's keep in touch as we firm up our plans.

Thanks for your note.

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and lssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Fram: Michael Northrop

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:13 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Do you know if Premier Clark will be in Patis on Sept 7th?

Dear Ben,

We are organizing an event for sub-national governments with high GHG ambition on one of the main stages in the
main UN venue that afterncon.

We expect several Governors/Premiers and Mavyors to attend from North America and from developing countries.

A theme we hope to explore on the panel, in addition to the high levet of ambition amang participants, is the econemic
henefits of a low carbon future,

I know you are far along in your provingial climate plan process and | hear good things about where it is headed.
Assurning the climate plan is completed and comes out in the strong place everyone expects, would Premier Clark be
interested in participating.

She could outline its ambition and intent.

Ben, {'m sorry we haven’t met, | understand from Merran Smith and others that you are the best person to contact.

I look forward to meeting in Paris.

Best wishes,

Michael

Michael Northrop, Program Director

Sustainable Development Program

Rockefeller Brothers Fund | 475 Riverside Drive, Suite 900 | New York, NY 10115
direct 212-812-4238 | fax 212-812-429% | mnorthrop@rbf.org

Philanthropy for an Interdependent World
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:22 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREMIEX; Oliphant,
Sam PREMLEX

Subject: Re: CHAN: Webb/Gauthier/leffries - Vancouver viaducts

Not now

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:25 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ban PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: CHAN: Wehb/Gauthier/Jeffries - Vancouver viaducts

Well this is weird
Sent from my Phonc
Begin forwarded message:
From: <tno(@gov.be.ca>
Date: October 21, 2015 at 6:21:59 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: CHAN: Webb/Gauthicr/Jeffrics - Vancouver viaducts

CHAN (Global BC - Vancouver)
Global BC News Hour
21-0¢t-2015 18:07

Copyright
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retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the
Province who is not authorized 1o access the material is prohibited.
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:20 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Daily Cal
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Fram: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:20 PM

To: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana
JTSTEX

Subject: Fw: Do you know if Premier Clark will be in Paris on Sept 7th?

Fyi I'll be responding to him

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2015 7:13 PM

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
main UN venue that alernoon.

We expect several Governors/Premiers and Mayors to attend from North America and from developing countries.

A theme we hope to explore on the panel, in addition to the high level of ambition among participants, is the economic
benefits of a low carbon future.

i know you are far afong in your provincial climate plan process and | hear good things about where it is headed.
Assuming the climate ptan is completed and comes out in the strong place everyone expects, would Premier Clark be
interested in participating.

She could cutline its ambition and intent.

Ben, I'm sorry we haven't met, | understand from Merran Smith and cthers that you are the best person to contact.

{ lock forward to meeting in Paris.

Bast wishes,

Michael

Michael Northrop, Program Diractor

Sustainable Development Program

Rockefeller Brothers Fund | 475 Riverside Drive, Suite 900 | New York, NY 10115
direct 212-812-4238 | fax 212-812-4298 | mnorthrop@rof.org

Phifanthropy for an Interdependent World
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:19 PM
Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Accepted: Meeting w/ MSC, Neil and Ben
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

M i
From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7.02 PM
To: Cadario, Michele PREMEX
Subject: Accepted: Meeting w/ MSC, Neil and Ben
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Woednesday, October 21, 2015 7:04 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Dalan, Cheisea PREM:EX
Cc Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: For direction: Draft Mission NR

Can you take a look Sam

Ben Chin

Executive Directar
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 21, 2015 6:38 PM

To: Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM;EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM;EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: RE; For direction: Draft Mission NR

Adding Sam

From: Heiman, Carclyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 21, 2015 4:27 PM

To: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Subject: For direction: Draft Mission NR

Attached are two draft NRs for mission.

I'd particularly like to know if we are on the right track for the departure NR in terms of content. | feel it is too long;
perhaps we should chop the cultural/gold exhibit theme in the interest of keeping it more focused. {FYl: We also need
the green light from Guangdong that this will be signed and they are ok with it being announced ahead of the signing.)
I'm attaching the Terry Fox NR for approval.

I should be sending you a Poly Cultural head office one shortly; it’s in ministry approvals.

RBCM assures me that they will be sending their Gold Exhibit NR soon and I'l share that when | see it.

Kind regards, Carolyn

Caralyn Heiman
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Communications Director [Government Communications & Engagement
Ministry of International Trade & Responsible for Asia Pacific Strategy and Multiculturalism
PH 250 356-7104} CELL 250-888-3545
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:05 PM

To: Ingram, Geoff MTICEX

Subject: DL

Cell i¢5-22

He's in s.22 . 50 you may want to call now and set up a call for {ater today or tomorrow morning
Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113 '

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Chin, Ben PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I'm good anytime

Ben Chin
Executive Director

Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:40 PM

Sandur, Parveen MCFEX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Re: Mtg Request

Communications and Issues Mgmt

Office of Premier Christy Clark

250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Sandur, Parveen MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:33 PM
To: Cadarig, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Chin, 8en PREM:EX

Subject: Mtg Request

Hi everyone,

Minister would like to have a quick meeting regarding the on-going issue of how information is shared/discussed when
dealing with case-specific issues {such ass-22 , etc).

We have time before QP prep and hetween 12pm-1:30pm tomorrow.

Please advise if something can be squeezed in.

Thanks,
Parveen
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